Redwood Coast Regional Center

Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

7

DATE: February 26, 2021

TO: RCDSC Board of Directors

FROM: Kim Orsi, Executive Assista%

SUBJECT: Regular Board Meeting — Wednesday, March 10, 2021 by Zoom

Video/Teleconference and AT&T Telephone Conference
Closed Session: Board Members ONLY will begin at 5:30 p.m.
Regular Session: Beginning at 6:00 p.m.

Enclosed is the Board packet for the regular meeting of the Redwood Coast Developmental
Services Corporation’s Board of Directors. Due to COVID-19 and current State and County Public
Health orders, the meeting will be held by Zoom Video/Teleconference and AT&T Telephone
Conference.

The Board meeting is scheduled on Wednesday, March 10, 2021. Board members will log in
before 5:30 p.m. for a Closed Session with the regular session of the board meeting beginning at
6:00 p.m. Board and community members can log in (from their own homes) to this meeting by
using a personal computer (PC of Mac), tablet or smartphone that has a camera and/or audio
capabilities. You will need internet access to connect by video. If you do not have internet access
you can dial in by telephone.

BY Zoom: Copy the following link and past in your internet browser. You will be prompted to
download and run the program. You will then be asked to enter the password (noted). If you do
not have internet access you can dial in through Zoom:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87440232478 (letter j’ in the link)

Meeting Password: 434077
Meeting ID: 874 4023 2478
Zoom Dial in Option by Telephone: 1-669-900-6833

BY AT&T Teleconferencing: Using any phone, call in by dialing the following toll free number
and access code:

Dial Toll Free: 888-278-0296 (you are not required to dial ‘1’ if using a smart phone).
Access Code: 7928387

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any additional questions: 707-462-3832 x260 or
korsi@redwoodcoastrc.org.

Thank you.
cc: RCDSC Packet Mailing List/Facilitators
RCRC Offices and RCRC website: www.redwoodcoastrc.org

1




OUR VISION

Redwood Coast Regional Center recognizes that a vision statement is a projection of the ideal future. A
. vision statement provides a picture of things, not as they are, but as they might be. It is the “north. star’
which guides all journeys and which, like the north star, remains a bright fixture on the horizon of all that

is possibie.

It is the vision of Redwood-Coast Regional Center that all people in our community, including individuals

with developmental disabilities, will live, learn, work, travel, and play in the best, most inclusive
environments.

healthy individuals and families whose emotional resources are renewed and

We envision strong,
d regional center. We envision full access to a complete array of health

supported by community an
services throughott life.

We envision a system of services and supports that is determined by the individuals served. We
envision a process that is comp s own life, and which does not intrude upon
the person’s chosen lifestyle. We envision people residing in the living arrangement of their choice.
We recognize that life is made meaningful by loving, being loved, and having friends and relationships.
We acknowledge that life is enhanced by contribution, responsibility and the opportunity to learn new

ideas and fo engage in new experiences, including educational opportunities, social interactions, and

work activities. We envision a system of services and supports which acknowledge the person’s age,

lifestyle preferences and culture, and which is fluid and ever changing.

We envision all people being empowered to communicate with their own minds and hearts to determine

their-supports-and-serviees—

We also subscribe to a vision which represents the highest commitment to excellence. We eivision a
commitment to honesty, compassion, trustworthiness, flexibility, responsiveness, accountability,
accessibility, creativity and a passion for community service.

We envision a joyful and supportive environment in which trust is the cornerstone of all interactions,
humor is appreciated and everyone participates fully in teamwork. We envision one community. We

value diversity and honor individuals.

We strive to be accessible, to be knowledgeable, to be accountable, -to\accompli‘sh tasks in a timely and
effective manner, and to-offer and receive feedback formally and informally on how we are doing in

fuifilling our mission and realizing our vision.

We envision all members of the support community having access to adequate resources, including
funding, in order to provide desired services and supports. We envision a collaboration between
members of the community which creates a whole of services and supports which is greater than the
sum of its component contributors. We acknowledge that shared leaming, communication and planning
activities will provide the greatest benefit for those individuals we mutually serve, as well as for our
respective members. We envision a culture in which all members of the community are respected,
supported, honored, and recognized for their diverse contributions and valued services.

We envision educational efforts which focus on teaching relationship rather. than care giving; which
teach support rather than control; which teach communication rather than regulation. We promote
informed exploration and risk taking, with opportunities for feedback. We envision individual and
community satisfaction as the standard by which all services are measured.

Adopted March 7, 1998 -
RCDSC Board of Directors




NUESTRA VISION

El Redwood Coast Regional Center reconoce que Una declaracin de visién es una proyeccién del futuro ideal.

Una declaracién de.vision proporciona uha imagen de las cosas, no como sof, sino como pueden ser. Esla
“estrella norte” que gula todos los caminos y que, como la estrella del norte, permanece luminosa eri el horizonte

de todo o gtie es posible.

Es la vision del Redwood Coast Regional Center que toda la gente de nuestra comunidad, inclusive os
individucs con discapacidades de desarrollo, vivan, aprendan, trabajen, vigjen, y jueguen en el entorno mas

integrador.

Visualizamos individuos ¥ familias fuertes y saiudables cuyos recursos emocionales son renovados y apoyados

por la comunidad y el centro regional. Visualizamos acceso pleno a un despliegue completo de servicios de
salud de por vida.

Visualizamos un sistema de servicios y apeyos determinado por los individuos a quieneé sirven. Visualizamos un
proceso que complemenia la propia vida del individuo, sin entrometerse en el estilo de vida escogido por fa
persona. Visualizamos 3 las personas residiendo en el estilo de vida que escojan. Reconocemos que ia vida

adquiere significado per amar, ser amado, tener amigos y relaciones. Reconocemos que la vida se enriquece

cuando hay centribucién, responsabilidad, 'y oportunidad para aprender nuevas ideas ¥ comprometerse con
nuevas experiencias, inclusive oportunidades educativas, interacciones sociales, y actividades de trabajo.
Visualizamos un sistema de servicios y apoyos que reconozcan la edad de la persona, st preferencia por un

estilo de vida y cultura, y qué fluye y es cambiante.

Visualizamos que toda la gente tenga poder para comunicarse con SuUs propias mentes y corazones para

determinar sus apoyos y servicios.

También adoptamos una visién que representa el mas alto compromiso ala excelencia. Visualizamos un
compromiso a la honradez, compasion, confiabilidad, flexibilidad, responder, responsabilidad, accesibilidad,

creatividad, y una pasion por dar servicio comunitario.

Visualizamos un entomo alegre y solidario en el que ia confianza es la piedra angular de todas las interacciones,
donde el humor es gpreciado y todos participan plenamerite en gl trabajo de equipo. Visualizamos una
comunidad. Valoramos la diversidad y honramos a los individuos.

Nos esforzamos por ser accesibles, iener oonucimientos, ser confiables, realizar tareas de manera oportuna y
eficaz, ofrecer y recibir comentarios formales e informales sobre como estamos realizando nuestra misibny

sumpliende con nuestra vision.

Visualizamos que todos los miembros que apoyan a la comunidad tengan acceso a los recursos adecuados,
inclusive financiamiento, para proporcionar los sefvicios y apoyos deseados. Visualizamos una colaboracion
entre los miembros de Ia comunidad para crear un cueipo de servicios y apoyos gue €s més grande que la suma
de los contribuciones que lo componen. Reconocemos que el compartir aprendizaje, comunicacion actividades
planeadas va a proporcionar un mayor beneficio para aquellos individuos que conjuntamente servimos, asi com@
para nuestros respectivos miembros. Visualizamos una cuitura en ia que todos los miembros de la comunidad
son respetados, apoyados, honrados, reconocidos por sus diversas contribuciones y sus valioscs servicios.

Visualizamos los esfuerzos educativos que enfocan sobre una ensefianza de relaciones mas que en ofrecer
cuidado; que ensefian como dar apoyo méas que controlar; que ensefian como comunicarse mas que
reglamsntar. Abogamos por hacer exploraciones infermadas y tomar riesgos, con oportunidades para escuchar
. comentarios. Visualizamos que la satisfaccién individual y comunitaria sea el estandar por ei que fodos ios

servicios sean medidos.

Adoptada el 7 de marzo de 1998
Mesa Directiva de RCDSC



!

Ii
|

AGENDA

&

DRAFT MEETING MINUTES




MEETING AGENDA
Redwood Coast Developmental Services Corporation
Board of Directors
Wednesday, March 10, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.

By ZOOM Video/Teleconferencing
https://us02web.zoom.us/|/87440232478
Meeting ID: 874 4023 2478
Passcode: 434077
Dial by your location: 1 669 900 6833
AT&T Telephone Conference:

Dial Toll Free: 888-278-0296
Access Code: 7928387

NOTE: THERE WILL BE A CLOSED SESSION FOR BOARD MEMBERS ONLY THAT BEGINS AT 5:30 P.M.
FOLLOWED BY THE OPEN SESSION MEETING AT 6:00 P.M.

AGENDA

CLOSED SESSION: Call to Order at 5:30 p.m./Roll Call (20 min.)

The Client Benefit Fund Committee will provide their recommendations
for grant awards and request approval from the full board.

OPEN SESSION:

1.

2.

Open Session Call to Order/Roll Call/Introductions (5 min.)

Closed Session Updates: (5 min.)
a. Executive Committee Closed Session on February 24, 2021 to review
RCRC’s draft independent audit and 990 tax filing as well as RCRC
Personnel Policies updates. To be discussed with recommendations to
approve during the Executive Director’s and Administrator’s Report.
b. Client Benefit Fund grant awards were approved by the full board during the
closed session.

Select Timekeeper/Sharing the Vision (4 min.)
Approval of Agenda (2 min.)
Approval of the January 13, 2021 Board of Directors Meeting Minutes (2 min.)
Board Development Committee (5 min.)

a. Recommendation to Appoint and Seat New Board
Member/Approval-Action

1|

|




7. Community Input

8. Executive Director’s Report — K. Smalley
a. Updates to RCRC Personnel Policies/Approval-Action
b. RCRC Website Update — Guest: Anh Nguyen

9. Administrator’s Report — A. Medina
a. Annual Audit Report and 990 Tax Filing/Approval-Action

10.Standing Committee Reports
a. Discontinue Board Selection Committee/Approval-Action
b. Committee Chairs to Provide Updates
¢. Vendor Representative Report

11. ARCA Report — K. Smalley
a. ARCA Board Delegate Report —T. Leighton
b. ARCA CAC Report —C. Miller

12. County Liaison and Connection Reports

13. Community Input

(3 min. each)

(10 min.)

(10 min.)

(10 min.)

(10 min.)

(3 min.)

(3 min. each)

14. Close the Meeting

Acronyms:
ARCA: Association of Regional Center Agencies

ASP: Alliance of Service Providers

DDS: Department of Developmental Services
DHHS: Department of Health and Human Services
ILS: Independent Living Service

MHSA: Mental Health Services Act

OCRA: Office of Clients’ Rights Advocacy

OPS: Operations

PEP: Purchase of Services Expenditure Projection
PPE: Personal Protection Equipment

POS: Purchase of Services

RCRC: Redwood Coast Regional Center

SCDD: State Council on Developmental Disabilities
SLS: Supported Living Service

UVAH: Ukiah Valley Association of Habilitation
W & 1 Code: Welfare and Institutions




2/26/2021

|

~>
March 10, 2021
Board Meeting

Redwood Coast Developmental Services Corporation

Closed Session
Call to Order/Roll Call of Board Members

» The Client Benefit Fund Committee will provide their recommendations for grant
awards and request approval from the full board.

¢ Ask for Questions
* Askfor Comments
¢ Ask for a motion and second

* Vote on the item




2/26/2021

Open Session: ltem 1 -
Call to Order/Roll Call/Introductions %

* The Board President will begin the meeting by calling the meeting to order and
will request Roll Call to assure there is a Quorum present. (A quorum s a
majority of the currently appointed directors).

* When your name is called: Reply “here” and say the County you represent.
» The Board President will call for introductions from guests in attendance.

ltem 2
Closed Session Updates

Board President, Tamera Leighton will provide brief updates from the recent closed
sessions of the Executive Committee and the full board.

« Executive Committee Closed Session of February 24, 2021 the committee met to
review RCRC's Independent Audit and 990 tax filing as well as RCRC’s Personnel
Policies updates. To be discussed with recommendations during the Executive
Director’'s and the Administrator’'s Reports.

= Client Benefit Fund grant awards were approved by the full board during today’s
closed session (prior to the Open Session).




2/26/2021

ltem 3

Select Timekeeper/Sharing the Vision S

* The Board President will request a timekeeper to keep the meeting on track and on
time.

* The Board President will ask members of the board to share a portion of the
Redwood Coast Regional Center Vision Statement.

Item 4 @i
Approval of the Meeting Agenda =g

* The Board President will ask if there are any changes to the proposed agenda. If
there are none, the Board President will note that the agenda has been received
and approved as submitted. No vote will be necessary.

* If there are changes to the agenda, the Board will discuss. Only items of urgency
after the posting of the agenda can be added.

* Ask for questions

* Askforcomments

* Ask for a motion and second
* Vote on the item




2/26/2021

Item 5 y

Approval of Meeting Minutes (&9

» The Board President asks if there are any changes to the Board Meeting Minutes for

January 13, 2021 meeting minutes. If there are none, the Board President will
note that the meeting minutes have been received and approved as submitted.
No vote will be necessary.

If there are changes, they will be noted and a vote will be necessary.
Ask for questions

Ask for comments

Ask for a motion and second

Vote on the item

ltem 6
Board Development Committee

* The chair of the committee will recommend and request approval to seat a new
member to the Board.

¢ Ask for an introduction

* Ask for comments

« Ask for a motion and second

* Vote on the item
e Board President will conduct the swearing in of the new member to the Board.




2/26/2021

ltem 7 “FA

Community Input ﬁ' ‘

* The Board President will invite members of the community to provide comments to
the Board. Each community member who wishes to speak will have the floor for 3
minutes.

* Ask for questions

* Ask for comments

ltem 8 o
Executive Directors Report @

» Redwood Coast Regional Center’s Interim Executive Director, Dr. Kimberly Smalley
will provide her report to the Board.

a. HR Director, Nichole Haydon and the board Executive Committee will provide
an update for RCRC's Personnel Policies and recommend approval by the full
board.

b. RCRC Website Update: Guest: Anh Nguyen
* Ask for questions
* Ask for comments
» Ask for a motion and second

* Vote on the item




2/26/2021

Item 9 |
Administrator’s Report ljk

.

The Director of Administration, Amy Medina will provide her report to the Board.

a. A. Medina and the board Executive Committee will provide an update for
RCRC's Annual Independent Audit, 990 Tax Filing and will recommend
approval by the full board.

* Ask for questions
* Ask for comments
* Ask for a motion and second

* Vote on the item

ltem 10

Standing Committee Reports

Committee Chairs will provide updates to their reports:

a) Discontinue Board Selection Committee/Approve Action
b) Committee Chairs will be asked to Provide Updates

c) Vendor Representative

* Ask for questions

e Ask for comments

* Ask for a motion and second

* Vote on the item.




2/26/2021

ltem 11
ARCA Reports

* Interim Executive Director, Dr. Kimberly Smalley will provide an update from ARCA
Executive Director Meetings

a) RCDSC Board Delegate Report: T. Leighton will provide an update.
b) ARCA CAC Report: C. Miller will be asked to provide an update

*  Ask for questions

+ Ask for comments

ltem 12 -
County Liaison and Connection Reports &

* The Board President will call on members for updates on events that are happening
and what community connections they have made in their county:

*  Ask for questions

e Ask for comments




2/26/2021

ltem 13 &RA
Community Input N

» The Board President will invite members of the community to provide comments to
the Board. Each community member who wishes to speak will have the floor for 3
minutes.

e Ask for questions

*  Ask forcomments

Item 14 3
Close the Meeting .

* The Board President will close the meeting.
The next meeting will be held on Wednesday, April 14, 2021.




DRAFT Meeting Minutes

REDWOOD COAST DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES CORPORATION
Meeting of the Board of Directors — By Zoom Video/Teleconferencing
And AT&T Teleconferencing
Wednesday, January 13, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.
#5 FY:2020-2021

Directors Present: Beverly Fontaine, Allison Hillix, Steven Jackson, Bill Lacy, Diane Larson,
Dave Matson, Steve Perez, Mike Sawyer, Teresa Schnacker

Directors Absent: Tamera Leighton, Keith Peeples, Clara Todoroff

Facilitators Present: Mark Konkler

RCRC Staff Present: Mary Block: Director of Client Services, Cindy Claus-John: Acting
Director of Community Services, Dolores Delgado: Diversity Outreach Assistant and Interpreter,
Jennifer Garcia: Diversity Outreach Specialist, Nichole Haydon: Director of Human Resources,
Sheila Keys: Community Resource Manager, Amy Medina, Director of Administration, Chris
Miller, Client Advocate, Kim Orsi: Executive Assistant, Dr. Kimberly Smalley: Interim
Executive Director /

Others Present: Joe Ayres: Community Member, Clifford Black: Disability Rights, California,
Breean Burris: 24 Home Care, James Chase: Chase, Inc., Pam Jensen: UVAH, Sarah May,
District Manager for North Coast office of the SCDD. Allan Smith: Department of
Developmental Services Office of Community Operations Community Programs Specialist.

1. Call to Order/Roll CallV/Intreductions - The regular meeting of the RCDSC Board of
Directors was called to order by Board Vice President M. Sawyer at 6:01 p.m. and called to K.
Orsi‘to read aloud the disclaimer that the audio of the meeting was being recorded for future
posting to the RCRC website and 0 conduct roll call of the Board and a quorum was reported
as present M. Sawyer called for introduction.

2. Closed Sessmn Updates:

a) Executive Committee Closed Session of December 22, 2020: M. Sawyer reported that
the Executive Committee met to discuss the proposed Employment Agreement with Dr.
Kimberly Smalley as the Executive Director and voted to proceed and move forward to
obtain approval from the full board.

b) Board of Directors Closed Session of January 13, 2021: M. Sawyer reported that the
full Board met to finalize and voted to approve the Employment Agreement with Dr.
Kimberly Smalley as the Executive Director of Redwood Coast Regional Center.

3. Select Timekeeper/ Sharing the Vision: M. Sawyer volunteered to be timekeeper and called
on members of the board to share a portion of the Vision. S. Perez volunteered and shared the
sixth paragraph: “We envision a joyful and supportive environment in which trust is the
cornerstone of all interactions, humor is appreciated and everyone participates fully in
teamwork. We envision one community. We value diversity and honor individuals.” S. Perez

ﬂ

RCDSC Board Meeting Minutes
January 13,2021 Page 1



commented that we all need to express joy and humor, especially during this time and keep it
alive throughout our organization.

4. Approval of Agenda: M. Sawyer called to approve the agenda and asked if there were
changes and hearing none the agenda was approved as presented.

5. Approval of Meeting Minutes from November 18, 2020 Board Meeting: M. Sawyer called
for any changes or corrections to the meeting minutes and hearing none the meeting minutes
were approved as presented.

6. Community Input: M. Sawyer called for community input:

e P. Jensen from UVAH shared that on December 31, 2020, UVAH learned three staff
members at one facility had symptoms of COVID19 and all tested positive. All protocol
and procedures wete followed including AB685 (new legislation) as well as quarantine
guidelines. There were three clients who were potentially exposed, one tested negative and
the others did not experience any symptoms: The three staff members have since recovered.
The procedures that were followed helped to minimize the exposure of COVID19 to others.

e B. Burris introduced herself and reported that she is with 24hr. Home Care, a vendored
service with RCRC. Ms. Burris shared that she was very impressed with those whom she
has worked with and is looking forward to continuing their work together in 2021.

7. Executive Director’s Report: Dr. Smalley provided the following updates:

e COVID Updates: COVID19 remains in all four of RCRC’s catchment Counties; RCRC has
experienced outbreaks in all of their offices as well as various vendors. Dr. Smalley expressed her
thanks to the efforts of the vendor community whom have helped keep everyone safe. DDS
Statistics as of January 5, 2021 can be accessed at: https://www.dds.ca.gov/wp-
content/uploads/2021/01/DDS COVID-19 demographics-and-residence 01052021.pdf

To date, there have been 56 individuals who have tested positive for COVID-19, 4 required
hospitalization and, unfortunately, another client passed away. In comparison to other
regional centers in the state, RCRC is doing well, thanks again to our vendor community
who continue to keep clients safe. Each RCRC office has been closed (at least once) for
deep cleaning, all being accomplished expediently and safely.

o COVIDI19 Testing and Vaccines: Regional centers have been invited by DDS and the
Valencia Branch Labs (a Southern California organization) to participate as “pop-up”
testing sites. Dr. Smalley has submitted a letter of interest to both and is awaiting additional
information. The Lab is responsible for coordinating the pop-ups and will provide the
staffing to conduct the tests as well as a courier service that will transport tests to the lab. It
is hoped that RCRC will be participating in the future as a pop-up testing site for our clients
and families.

COVID-19 vaccines have arrived in our communities and are being managed by local
Public Health agencies. Each County is developing plans for upcoming vaccinations with
Del Norte County beginning vaccinations this week. Humboldt will be rolling out their
vaccinations as well. Dr. Smalley reported that she sent position letters in December from
RCRC and ARCA to local Public Health Officers advocating that clients and family should
receive vaccinations before the general public. RCRC has also followed up with each
county and Del Norte County Public Health has been working with RCRC to roll out

—

RCDSC Board Meeting Minutes
January 13,2021 Page 2



vaccinations by the end of this week. In addition, RCRC received letters on January 13,
2021 from DDS that will be forwarded to the vendor community and mailed to
families/clients. The letter for families describes that if they are a family caregiver they
qualify as a home health worker and can receive a vaccine. The letter for vendors and
regional center staff are similar. Individuals can take a copy of the letter with them to verify
they are eligible to receive a vaccination.

e PPE Distribution: RCRC will be conducting a second mailing of cloth facial coverings to
all clients and families in the near future.

e RCRC Staffing: Most service coordination positions have been filled and RCRC is
currently recruiting for the position of Director of Clinical Services and will soon be
recruiting for a Behavioral Psychologist/Analyst/Autism Specialist. A. Medina will provide
additional details during her report including minimum wage changes and salary
enhancements to meet the minimum wage requirements.

¢ Community Outreach: COVID-19 has made outreach challenging; however, the ability to
hold meetings by Zoom has been helpful as the parent support groups continue to meet as
well as several support groups in the South for Spanish speaking families. Zoom has also
made it possible for groups to meet with other similar groups outside of their area.

Jennifer Garcia, RCRC’s Diversity Outreach Specialist and Dolores Delgado, Diversity
Outreach Assistant, will be hosting a Community Forum by Zoom next month with our
Latino population to ask how RCRC can improve and serve our community.

e MHSA Grant: The grant got off to a slow start due to COVID-19. Dr. Smalley has met
with DDS and they are pleased with us and our project and hopeful that RCRC will meet
our quarterly goals with the first report being due shortly.

e Parent Academy: There have been several Parent Academies held and one provider
academy held. Denise Keller created a padlet of gathered information from both Academies
as well as local and general information that can be accessed at the following link:
https://padlet.com/bcetservices2/4x94rz0Ictzudnae Please note that this link will not open in
the Internet Explorer web browser and recommend opening in Chrome

8. Administrators Report: A. Medina provided the following update:

o Alternative Service Delivery; Monthly rates established by DDS through Burns and
Associates have beenreceived. All information has been sent to providers of what their
rates will be. RCRC has updated the service provider e-Billing website and posted
information to RCRC’s website that now includes instructions from DDS about billing for
Alternative Seryice Delivery and Frequently Asked Questions that DDS has provided.
Vendors were asked to reach out to the RCRC fiscal staff with any billing questions and
rate questions should be directed to Community Services
Cash on Hand: RCRC currently has 56 days of cash on hand.

Line of Credit: RCRC is in the process of renewing its line of credit for 2021-2022.

FY: 2020-2021: RCRC is currently forty-two percent through the fiscal year.

Salary Schedule Adjustment: RCRC has adjusted the employee salary schedule to
account for the minimum wage increases for the next two years. RCRC wanted to take this
opportunity while able to do so to make these adjustments for the lowest paid positions; the
starting position salary is now $16.41 per hour, an increase of almost $3.00 per hour. This
increase only impacts the lowest positions on the salary schedule that include RCRC Client
Advocates and Support Staff. In addition, adjustments were also made to the salary scale to
prevent compression between salary steps going forward.

RCDSC Board Meeting Minutes
January 13,2021 Page 3



e RCRC Staffing: There are currently eight vacancies or 6.3 percent vacancy factor with
more to come as RCRC will work to fill the Behaviorist position as Dr. Smalley will be
stepping into her permanent role as Executive Director.

e FY:2021-2022 Governor’s Budget: The following information was captured from the
proposed Budget:

o DDS and Community Navigators: $5.3 million has been proposed for DDS to create
Community Navigators and will contract with Family Resource Centers to implement a
Community Navigator model statewide. The purpose is to utilize parents of individuals in
the regional center service system to provide education on resources, advocacy, and
mentorship to other parents of individuals being served. It is hoped that this model will
help increase authorizations and utilization in diverse communities that will further help
the developmental disabilities system.

o COVID19 Related: The budget is proposing $211.7 xmll ion to assist with the impact of
COVID19 on our service system.

o Emergency Response: Proposing designated funding for each regional center to hire a
position for Emergency Response

o Transition of Youth: Funding is also proposed to help a small number of youth to move
back to California.

o Supplemental Rate Increase: Proposed postponement to December 31, 2022

o Uniform Holiday Schedule: Proposed postponement to December 31,2022

o New CPA Firm: Per legislation, regional centers are required to work with private CPA
firms for no more than five out of ten years and RCRC is approaching the end of its last
year with AGT who is wrapping up RCRC’s final independent audit and tax filing. A
Request for Proposals (RFP) was issued and several CPA firms submitted proposals.
After review of the proposals, the CPA firm of LVHN was selected and an award letter
has been issued. RCRC is currently developing a contract with LVHN as its new CPA
Auditing firm for the next five year term.

9. Standing Committee Reports: M. Sawyer called for reports from committee chairs.

a) Committee Chairs to Proyide Updates: There were no reports at this time.

b) Vendor Representative Report M. Sawyer called on S. Jackson for his report. S.
“Jackson yielded his time to James Chase, Director of Chase, Inc., from Eureka who will
provide a presentation about their programs including altematlve service models,
community habilitation and supported employment services all while keeping clients
safe during COVID.

J. Chase thanked the board for the opportunity to share his PowerPoint presentation to
share some of the activities Chase, Inc. is providing. The following are highlights from
the PowerPoint:
e Chase, Inc. was established in 2006 and provides person centered support to
individuals with differing abilities.
e $1.2 million has been paid to individuals with differing abilities through local
contacts over the past 14 years. (Over 200 local contracts)
e 15 individuals are in this program and earning good incomes.
e 4 individuals were able to find and kept community employment
o Biggest Achievement: Chase, Inc. bought, reconstructed and sold a modular
home, at cost to an individual with developmental disabilities who now lives in
his own home.

—

RCDSC Board Meeting Minutes
January 13, 2021 Page 4



e Chase, Inc. continues to change and evolve all while meeting requirements of
HCBS waiver during the pandemic.

e J. Chase is currently enrolled in the Person Center Mentor program to become a
Trainer and just completed 40-hours of training in Community Employment
Services with an emphasis on Custom Employment through Griffen-Hammis
Associates and is working on stage two Customized Employment Fieldwork
curriculum.

e Reopening Plans and Training for staff and individuals was reviewed including
how to use Zoom.

e Alternative Service Learning Logs, Staffing Profiles, Matching Profiles, Person
Centered Plans were shared

o Your Employment Selection Assessment (work desired) was reviewed

o Delivery of PPE: Working with RCRC to help deliver PPE to other services.

o Helped create Senior Class of 2020 banners that were displayed throughout the
city of McKinleyville

¢ Redesigned Employment Center with 7 individual centers that are now eight feet
apart with Plexiglas screens between each center and social distancing reminders,
hand sanitizer, etc.

o Examples of those working from home during COVID including restringing
values for Wing Inflatables. Chase, Inc. cuts numerous parts for this government
contract.

e Delivering projects to individuals who are home and unable to work.

e Mobile Lawn Crew with 90 contracts through Humboldt County.

e Mobile Paper Crew contracted with St. Joseph’s hospital. This crew handles and
shreds approximately 11,000 pounds of paper per month. Chase, Inc. is also
contracted with the Humboldt County Sheriff’s Department for shredding.

S. Jackson commented that the presentation from Chase, Inc. is only a snapshot of the work
and creativity that the vendors are providing for clients. S. Jackson added that there are
several vendors who would like to provide sm‘ular presentations to the board during
upcomlng meetings.

10. ARCA Report: M. Sawyer called on Dr. Smalley who provided the following updates:

e Weekly meetings continue with ARCA and DDS as well as additional emergency meetings
that are focused around COVID in our local communities and statewide. There are concerns
regarding backup staff for service provider agencies as regular staff continue to become ill
from COVID. '

e Dr. Smalley continues to serve as a member of the Acuity subcommittee that meets
regularly and continues to review equity and diversity across our service system.

a) ARCA Delegate Report: T. Leighton is unable to attend this meeting. A report will be
provided during the next board meeting.

b) ARCA CAC Report: M. Sawyer called on C. Miller who provided the following
update:
e The ARCA CAC Group has not met since November 2020 and will meet again on
Friday, January 15, 2021. C. Miller will provide an update during the next board
meeting.
R —————R

RCDSC Board Meeting Minutes
January 13, 2021 Page 5



e The ARCA CAC continues to discuss ways to check in with people within their
communities around mental health and wellness during COVID. S. Perez asked C.
Miller if there have been discussions regarding service or lack of services. C. Miller
commented that people were feeling there was a lack of mental health resources
available, including counseling services as many have been isolated and disconnected
from services, friends and family during COVID. Groups have been creative with
regular touch-in.

11. County by County Liaison Reports: M. Sawyer called for County Updates:
e Del Norte County: No updates were reported
¢ Humboldt County: No updates were reported

12. Community Input: M. Sawyer called for additional community input:

Sarah May, Regional Manager for the SCDD provided the following updates:

e SCDD Director, Aaron Crothers is a member of the California Community Vaccine
Committee and his advocacy has been instrumental in advocating for the expansion of the
definition of health care worker to include in-home service providers (including family
members) and regional center vendors and staff. Not only is the SCDD advocating for the
expansion of these definitions, they also continue to advocate for individuals with
disabilities (intellectual, developmental and other disabilities) to be included in the
vaccination priority groups and will continue to work at the state level to help organize
these vaccinations within our communities as they begin to roll out. On January 11, 2021,
SCDD submitted a letter of support to the state that included signatures from 270
organizations and 500 individuals. The SCDD has shared this letter with the Alliance of
Service Providers and encourages others to sign on as well. Ms. May recognized and
thanked the service providers in the North Coast community for their advocacy and S.
Jackson for his leadership.

e North Coast Office of SCDD: Ms. May iscurrently covering the North Coast office until
a new director is hired.

e PPE: SCDD has addmonal supplies available and asked that anyone who needs PPE
supplies can contact them.

° Upcommg Meetmg of the SCDD and Regional Advisory Committees: SCDD next
meeting will be held by Zoom on January 26. 2021. Go to www.scdd/ca/gov for more
information about this meeting. The next Regional Advisory Committee meeting will be
held jointly between the North Coast and North State Regional Advisory Committees on
February 12, 2021 from 1:00 to 1:00 p.m. by Zoom and will begin gathering input from
committee members and the public to develop the next five-year State Plan that will be
rolled out in 2022. In closing, S. May thanked Dr. Smalley for attending and providing
regular updates from RCRC.

Joe Ayres, parent and community member from Mendocino County shared following points

of concern and recommendations:

e COVID-19 continues to be a big concern and Mr. Ayres reported that he received word
today that his son who is a regional center client has been exposed to a worker with
possible exposure to COVID-19.

e Mr. Ayres reported that his son has not been getting enough exercise as his workers are
not getting him out as often during COVID-19.

e SCDD State Plan and Trainings: Mr. Ayres recommends abuse trainings for clients, staff

_— -
-, .-eeeemmm -

RCDSC Board Meeting Minutes
January 13, 2021 Page 6



managers and vendors that includes abuse prevention, recognizing, and how to report

abuse.

o Trainings for Law Enforcement: Continue trainings with local law enforcement agencies.

In closing, Mr. Ayres thanked the board for their work and board president, Tamera

Leighton for her excellent leadership.

13. Adjournment of Meeting: M. Sawyer reported that the next board meeting will be held on
Wednesday, March 10, 2021 as there will be a board training held on Wednesday, February

10, 2021.

M. Sawyer called for adjournment of the meeting at 7:15 p.m.

Mike Sawyer, Secretary
RCDSC Board of Directors
kao

Acronyms:
ARCA.: Association of Regional Center Agencies

ASP: Alliance of Service Providers

DDS: Department of Developmental Services
DHHS: Department of Health and Human Services
ILS: Independent Living Service

MHSA: Mental Health Services’ Act

OCRA: Office of Clients’ Rights Advocacy

OPS: Operations _ ;

PEP: Purchase of Services Expenditure Projection
PPE: Personal Protection Equipment”

—

RCDSC Board Meeting Minutes
January 13,2021

POS: Purchase of Services

RCRC: Redwood Coast Regional Center

SCDD: State Council on Developmental Disabilities
SLS: Supported Living Service

UVAH: Ukiah Valley Association of Habilitation
W & 1 Code: Welfare and Institutions

Page 7



EfEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEL!lIIIL!IIILLlr _ _ _ _ “ _ _ _ __ " ___

EXECUTIVE

REPORT

__ ek

OO OO OO o T




Redwood Coast Developmental Services Corporation
Board of Directors Meeting
March 10, 2021

Executive Director’s Report

Regional Center Operations:
CovID

Redwood Coast Regional Center (RCRC) continues to support our community in these trying times.
Thanks to the sustained and cooperative effort of our entire community, our clients and families remain
safe. We are the only regional center with such low numbers of clients exposed to COVID-19, and
thankfully very few deaths. The following link will provide statewide COVID information for regional
centers:

https://www.dds.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2021/02/DDS COVID-19 demographics-and-

residence 02192021.pdf

RCRC, State Council on Developmental Disabilities (SCDD) and our vendor community continue to
receive and distribute personal protective equipment (PPE) within our four-county catchment. We
again mailed more masks and informational materials to each of our clients and families. Our Diversity
Outreach team has staffed and provided PPE at 21 locations for over 800 family members
predominately our Latino and Native American communities. Service coordination continues to reach
out personally to all individuals and family members in their entire caseload. In addition to PPE,
wellness checks and alternative service delivery, RCRC staff have provided information to support
testing and now vaccinations.

Our family caregivers, vendor community and some of our own staff have been eligible for vaccinations
in Tier 1A. While access is still limited and vaccination rate is still low, we hope to resume in person
(safely while maintaining social distancing) quality assurance visits soon.

As you may know, the Governor has prioritized people with disabilities for vaccinations as of March 15,
2021. RCRC is working with our county public health departments, hospitals and other applicable
vaccine sites (i.e. pharmacy programs) to support access for our clients to receive their vaccine.

State of Emergency based directives allowing regional centers more flexibility, have again been
extended. There have been no changes to RCRCs current operations with regards to COVID-19.

Equity and Access

RCRC will hold a public meeting on March 9, 2021, (details are included in the Board Packet under
Information) to discuss service equity and access data. Our outcomes are similar to last year. While in
many ways this year has felt “on hold” our two Diversity Outreach staff have traversed our four county
area supporting rural, linguistically and culturally diverse clients. There is, of course, much to be done
and we have not yet been able to fill the third role identified in the Diversity Grant.



Staffing Updates

RCRC currently has 10 open positions. We are actively recruiting for service coordination and clinical
positions. Dr. Blumberg has again been contracted with RCRC to help support our Diversity and Mental
Health Service Act (MHSA ) Early Start grants.

Updates

MHSA: Parent and Provider Academies have continued monthly. The following link will provide
additional information: (https://padlet.com/bctservices2/4x94rz0Ictzudnae)

The Incredible Year Project continues to expand in Humboldt County and we have had our first referral
to the Easter Seals (over three) Family Guided Routines Services in Lake County.

SCDD has begun outreach for the annual National Core Indicators Project to learn how people feel about
the services they receive from the developmental disability system. Additional details are included in the
Board Packets under Information.

RCRC Budget information and details pertaining to RCRC’s annual Independent Audit will be provided by
Amy Medina during the Administrator’s Report.

A recent Budget Hearing was held on February 23, 2021 to discuss caseload numbers across the regional
center system (down due to COVID 19) which ended optimistically. Suggested trailer bill language and
Self Determination rollout that is coming this summer was also discussed.

RCRC Website

RCRC’s website overhaul continues behind the scenes and our consultant, Anh Nguyen will provide a
brief update during the March 10" board meeting. RCRC is now present on the following social media
platforms. Please follow us at:

Twitter: @RedwoodCoastRC
Instagram: redwoodcoastregionalcenter
Facebook: Redwood Coast Regional Center and @redwoodcoastregionalcenter

March is Social Worker Month

Last but not least, March is Social Worker month. March 5, 2021 was also Employee Appreciation Day
and to celebrate our staff, RCRC closed all five offices at 1:00 p.m. on Friday, March 5" in observance of
Employee Appreciation Day / Social Worker Month. Thank you for joining us in celebration of our
employees for their dedication and hard work.

Thank you,

Dr. Kim Smalley
Executive Director



Corporacién de Servicios de Desarrollo de Redwood Coast
Junta de Consejo
10 de marzo de 2021

Informe del director ejecutivo
Operaciones del Centro Regional:
COoVID

El Centro Regional Redwood Coast (RCRC) continta apoyando a nuestra comunidad en estos tiempos
dificiles. Gracias al esfuerzo sostenido y cooperativo de toda nuestra comunidad, nuestros clientes y
familias permanecen seguros. Somos el tnico centro regional con un nimero tan bajo de clientes
expuestos al COVID-19 y, afortunadamente, muy pocas muertes. El siguiente enlace proporcionara
informacidn de COVID en todo el estado para los centros regionales:
https://www.dds.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2021/02/DDS COVID-19 demographics-and-
residence 02192021.pdf

El RCRC, el Consejo Estatal de Discapacidades del Desarrollo (SCDD) y nuestra comunidad de
proveedores contintan recibiendo y distribuyendo equipo de proteccién personal (PPE) dentro de
nuestra zona de captacién de cuatro condados. Nuevamente enviamos por correo mas mascaras y
materiales informativos a cada uno de nuestros clientes y familias. Nuestro equipo de Difusién de la
Diversidad ha provisto personal y equipo de proteccién personal en 21 ubicaciones para mas de 800
miembros de la familia, predominantemente nuestras comunidades latinas y nativas americanas. La
coordinacién de servicios continda llegando personalmente a todas las personas y miembros de la
familia en todo su volumen de casos. Ademds del PPE, los controles de bienestar y la prestacion de
servicios alternativos, el personal de RCRC ha proporcionado informacién para respaldar las pruebas y
ahora las vacunas.

Nuestros cuidadores familiares, la comunidad de proveedores y parte de nuestro propio personal han
sido elegibles para las vacunas en el Nivel 1A. Si bien el acceso aln es limitado y la tasa de vacunacion
aun es baja, esperamos reanudar pronto las visitas de control de calidad en persona (de manera segura
y manteniendo el distanciamiento social).

Como sabrd, el gobernador ha dado prioridad a las personas con discapacidades para las vacunas a
partir del 15 de marzo de 2021. El RCRC estd trabajando con los departamentos de salud publica de
nuestro condado, hospitales y otros sitios de vacunas aplicables (es decir, programas de farmacia) para
apoyar el acceso de nuestros clientes a recibir su vacuna.

Se han ampliado nuevamente las directivas basadas en el estado de emergencia que permiten a los
centros regionales una mayor flexibilidad. No ha habido cambios en las operaciones actuales de RCRC

con respecto a COVID-19.

Equidad y acceso

RCRC celebrara una reunién publica el 9 de marzo de 2021 (los detalles se incluyen en el Paquete de la
Junta en Informacién) para discutir la equidad del servicio y los datos de acceso. Nuestros resultados son
similares a los del afio pasado. Si bien este afio se ha sentido “en suspenso” de muchas maneras,
nuestros dos empleados de Alcance de la Diversidad han atravesado el drea de los cuatro condados
apoyando a clientes rurales, linguistica y culturalmente diversos. Por supuesto, queda mucho por hacer
y todavia no hemos podido cumplir con el tercer papel identificado en la Subvencién para la Diversidad.



Actualizaciones de personal

Actualmente, RCRC tiene 10 puestos vacantes. Estamos reclutando activamente para puestos clinicos y
de coordinacién de servicios. El Dr. Blumberg ha sido contratado nuevamente con RCRC para ayudar a
respaldar nuestras subvenciones Early Start de la Ley de Servicios de Salud Mental y Alcance de la
Diversidad (MHSA).

Actualizaciones

MHSA: Las academias de padres y proveedores han continuado mensualmente. El siguiente enlace
proporcionard informacién adicional: (https://padlet.com/bctservices2/4x94rz0|ctzudnae)

The Incredible Year Project contintia expandiéndose en el condado de Humboldt y hemos tenido nuestra
primera referencia a los servicios de rutina familiar guiados de Easter Seals (mds de tres) en el condado
de Lake.

EI SCDD ha comenzado a realizar actividades de divulgacién para el Proyecto de Indicadores Bdsicos
Nacionales (NCIP, por sus siglas en inglés) anual para conocer cémo se sienten las personas acerca de los
servicios que reciben del sistema de discapacidad del desarrollo. Se incluyen detalles adicionales en los
Paquetes de la Junta en Informacion.

Amy Medina proporcionara informacién sobre el Presupuesto de RCRC y detalles relacionados con la
Auditoria Independiente anual de RCRC durante el Informe del Administrador.

El 23 de febrero de 2021 se llevé a cabo una audiencia de presupuesto reciente para discutir el nimero
de casos en todo el sistema de centros regionales (disminuyé debido a COVID 19) que termind con
optimismo. También se discutié el lenguaje sugerido para la factura del trdiler y el lanzamiento de
Autodeterminacion que se realizara este verano.

Sitio web de RCRC

La revision del sitio web de RCRC continta entre bastidores y el consultor, Anh Nguyen, proporcionara
una breve actualizacion durante la reunién de la junta del 10 de marzo. RCRC ahora estd presente en las
siguientes plataformas de redes sociales. Siganos en:

Twitter: @RedwoodCoastRC
Instagram: redwoodcoastregionalcenter

Facebook: Redwood Coast Regional Center and @redwoodcoastregionalcenter

Marzo es el mes del trabajador social

Por tltimo, pero no menos importante, marzo es el mes del trabajador social. EI 5 de marzo de 2021
también fue el Dia de agradecimiento a los empleados y para celebrar a nuestro personal, RCRC cerro las
cinco oficinas a la 1:00 p.m. el viernes 5 de marzo en observancia del Dia de Agradecimiento al
Empleado / Mes del Trabajador Social. Gracias por unirse a nosotros para celebrar a nuestros empleados
por su dedicacién y arduo trabajo.

Gracias,
Dr. Kim Smalley
Directora ejecutiva



ADMINISTRATOR’S




ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors’ Meeting

March 10", 2021
Data Through January 31%, 2021

Administrator’s Report To The Board
ENglish . ..o s e e e S e 8 e el
0] 07 1 11 o

Summary Charts
Client Count . ... ... o5 sueiain dies:ssh Soea M S wmei S wehs
POS Payments . . ..ottt i e
Operations Payments . . .. ..ovvieiiriiin it

Contract Status Report
SUMMANY Page .. ..o ittt it et n e
POSPayment Details . ... .ovviiiiini it iii i ima i ian s
Operations Payment Details. ... ..
Prior Years ContractStatus. .. ... ...t e

General Ledger POS Account Graphs:
Total Client Count ... ... it anas
Total Monthly POSAmount ..........iiiiniiiiiiiiiiiiianinnannn
Monthly Cost PerClient ..........ciuiiriiiiiiiiii i,
Community Care Facility . ...... ..ot
Day Training . ... vvv v ettt s sasom saisios siaise s o aisisin s s
Supported Employment .. ... ... i i
Non-Medical Services, Professional . . ...,
Non-Medical Services, Program . .. .....ciiiiin i nnnnenenns
TranSPOrtation . s i esisas sroressanivs waiscs e o ate sien s sbise s sawse s
Other Authorized Services . ... .ottt raanns
Supported LIVINg Services . ... ...ttt
Hospital Care . ... oot e it e
Medical Equipment . ... ..o ot e e
Medical Care, Professional . . ...t iiininnrannnnss
Medical Care, Program ...t iinirinini s s
Respite, In-HOmMe . . .. ... i e s
Respite, OQut-of-Home . . ... ..o
L1 T3 3 ¥ S oy O P e SO e PR S
Self Determination . .. ...t i i i e e

Miscellaneous
Client Benefit FUNd AcCOUNt LOE . . .. oot ittt e e ceeennne s
Client Benefit Fund QuarterlyStatement . .. ..........coiviiinnnnennn.
Client Benefit Fund Annual Fund Statement. . . .............c.oian...

Page 1



REPORTE DEL ADMINISTRATOR

Junta de la Mesa Directiva

10 de Marzo de 2021
Datos Hasta el 31 de Enero de 2021

Reporte del Administrador a la Mesa Directiva
IS ottt e e SN RS S A R
Espafiol ..o e GRS SRR S

Tablas con Resumen
NUmerode Clientes ......ciiiiiiiiiii it i eianennns
Pagos POS .. i e i
Pagos de Operaciones . ..........iiiiuiaiuiiieinereinaeaneeeines

Reporte del Estado del Contrato
Péginade RESUMEN ... ... it iiie e eannnen
Detalles de Pagos POS. . . ..o ittt it
Detalles de Pagos de Operaciones . .........c.ooveiniunenrnnnnennnnns
Estado de Contrato en Aflos Anteriores . .. .....c.iviiiiiiaianannans

Tablas de la Cuenta en el Libro Mayor por Compra de Servicios:
Nimero Totalde Clientes ........c.oiiitiii it i i
Cantidad Total Mensual de POS . . .. ...ttt eans
Costo MensualporCliente. .. ..ot i
Instalacidn de Cuidado Comunitario ..........c.oiuiiiiiiiiinennenan.
Entrenamiento de Dia ... .. cver ittt
EMPIEO CONAPOYO oo itiiiie i iiie it iaa e aaaeaans
Servicios No-Médicos, Profesional .. . .........iiiiiiiiiiniiiiinnnnnn
Servicios NO-Médicos, Programa ... .......ouiiinnniiinienannennan
TraNSPOITE oottt ettt et e e ey e S e e s e e e
Otros Servicios Autorizados ... .t i i e,
Servicios para Vida con Apoyo .. ...ttt i
Cuidadode Hospital . . ... ..ot it i iee e
EqQUIpo MEdICO .. .. ... ... . ee vimnme aoisseminis s s smeine e
Cuidado Médico, Profesional . .........coviiriiiiniiiiiiiiiii s,
Cuidado Médico, Programa . . ....covvvrunein i annrnnonnernnennnes
Descanso, EN-Casa . . ... .ottt iii i aa st
Descanso, Fuerade Casa ... ..vuu e iin i nnnerneanenronnnenusonenns

Miscelldneos
Fondo de beneficios para el cliente Registrodecuenta. .. ................
Declaracion trimestral del fondo de beneficios paraelcliente..............
Estado de cuenta anual del fondo de beneficios del cliente .. .............

Pagina 2

12
13
14
15

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34



ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
Board of Directors’ Meeting, March 10", 2021

State and Federal

I

State and DDS Budgets. FY 2020-21 — On January 8“1, 2021, Governor Newsom released
the proposed budget for 2021-2022. The summary and detailed information can be found
at http://www.ebudget.ca.gov.

The proposed budget addresses COVID-19 issues such as providing relief and safely
reopening schools, vaccinations, accelerating economic recovery and job creation, early
education and child care, and health care affordability. In addition, the proposal includes
$5.3 million in funding for DDS to contract with Family Resource Centers to create
community navigators, $2 million in funding to provide RC’s with Emergency Response
Coordinators, $211.7 million for COVID-19 increased POS costs and direct response
expenditures for surge capacity, $5.8 million for the transition of youth returning from
out of state care, $454.6 million to continue the supplemental rate increases for providers
through Dec 31, 2022, and $55.9 million to postpone the implementation of the Uniform
Holiday Schedule through Dec 31, 2022.

FY 2020-2021 Statewide POS Expenditure Projection (a.k.a., PEP, and formerly known
as the SOAR---Sufficiency of Allocation Report) — as of the end of January is estimating
a deficit of $60 million state-wide for Purchase Of Service expenditures. RCRC’s PEP is
projecting adequately funded for FY 2019-20 in POS by about $29 million.

Redwood Coast Regional Center

e

Fiscal Year 2020-21 Spending Authority (the new fiscal year as of 7/1/20) — RCRC is
still awaiting its B-2 Allocation. This does appear to be a very tight year though it is
anticipated to end the year with a very small surplus.

2. Cash Flow — As of the writing of this report, we have 48 days cash on hand. We are in the

process of renewing our line of credit for the 2020-21 FY.

3. Financial Operations — Our financial reporting figures are based on expenses through the

end of January, which is 58% of the way through the 2020-21 fiscal year.

In looking at the handouts, our client count can be seen on pages 9 & 16. Page 9 notes 2 RCRC
clients in the Developmental Center (DC), all of which are forensic placements ordered by a
court of law. Both pages show that while the client count continues to increase, it is not
increasing as quickly as in the recent past.

On page 10 our “Average” Monthly year-to-date (YTD) POS Expenditures in the aggregate and
on a per-person basis show a decrease from last fiscal year’s Average figures. The “Total”
Monthly POS Expenditures (page 17) and Total Monthly POS Expenditures Per Client, (page
18) show a decrease over last fiscal year.

“Average” Monthly Operations Expenditures YTD (page 11), both in the aggregate and on a Per

Client basis show an decrease this fiscal year, which is due to our purchasing equipment such as

Page 3



laptops for all Service Coordinators and implementing an electronic chart system. Both are to
assist in serving our clients more efficiently.

Page 12 is a summary of the detail found on page 13 (POS expenses) and page 14 (OPS
expenses). Mid-page is a summary of DDS’ POS Expenditure Projection (PEP, formerly known
as the SOAR). Service providers have until March 2023 to submit their claims for the 2020-21
FY.

Page 13 lists our monthly and YTD POS expenditures. Most expense categories are within an
acceptable and anticipated range.

OPS expenditures. both for the month and YTD can be seen on page 14. Please note:

e Benefits is slightly higher compared to the budget due to pre-paying our CalPers Unfunded
Liability for the entire year. This change resulted in a savings of $20,000. As the year
progresses this percentage difference will decrease.

e Insurance expense is relatively high compared to the budget as the majorities are based on a
premium structure which pays more per month at the beginning of the year than at the end of
the year.

e Board of Directors is high from payment of services for Executive Director Search. We are
currently awaiting reimbursement of the expense to DDS. It is expected the funding to be
received in the B-2 allocation.

e Fees. Licensees and misc is low do to applying eligible COVID-19 related Paid Leave tax
credits and funding received for reimbursement through the MHSA Fast Grant. We are not
eligible for the CARES Act Retention credits.

Graphs of POS Expenses for the general ledger categories for the current and last four fiscal
years are included as pages 16 through 34. In addition to the pages and expense categories
already referenced above, please see the category-specific notes on each of the graphs. Also,
please note many POS categories show a decrease over the last several months. This is due to
both late billings and our moving up the time frame for when we run reports each month.

Miscellaneous Topics

Client Benefit Fund — The summary log of the Client Benefit Fund balance through October 31,
2020, and our last received monthly statement, are included as pages 35, 36, & 37. Due to
COVID-19 Humboldt Area Foundation is experiencing delays in issuing their monthly
statements. Additionally, the annual Fund Investment Statement is included on pages 38.

Audit Update — We have received the final draft report for the Financial Statements and our
annual 990 tax return from our Independent Auditor. Our next DDS Audit has been tentatively
planned for October 2021 and which will review FY 2019-20 and 2020-21.

Staffing — As of February 2™ 2021, we have a staff vacancy factor of 6.9% as compared to 3.2%
a year ago. There are currently 9 staff vacancies, which we are pursuing the backfilling of.

--—-END----

Page 4



This page
intentionally
left blank.

Page 5



INFORME DEL ADMINISTRADOR
Reunion del Consejo de Administracion, 10 de Marzo de 2021

Estatal y federal

1. Presupuestos estatales y de DDS. afio fiscal 2020-20 - El 8 de enero de 2021, el gobernador
Newsom publicé el presupuesto propuesto para 2021-2022. El resumen y la informacion
detallada se pueden encontrar en http://www.ebudget.ca.gov.

El presupuesto propuesto aborda los problemas de COVID-19, como brindar ayuda y reabrir
escuelas de manera segura, vacunas, acelerar la recuperacion econdémica y la creacion de
empleos, la educacion temprana y el cuidado infantil, y la asequibilidad de la atencién médica.
Ademas, la propuesta incluye $ 5.3 millones en fondos para que el DDS contrate los Centros de
Recursos Familiares para crear navegadores comunitarios, $ 2 millones en fondos para
proporcionar a los RC Coordinadores de Respuesta a Emergencias, $ 211.7 millones para
COVID-19 mayores costos de POS y gastos de respuesta directa para aumento capacidad, $ 5.8
millones para la transicion de los jovenes que regresan de la atencion fuera del estado, $ 454.6
millones para continuar con los aumentos de tarifas suplementarias para los proveedores hasta el
31 de diciembre de 2022 y $ 55.9 millones para posponer la implementacion del Programa
Uniforme de Vacaciones hasta el 31 de diciembre de 2022.

2. Proyeccion de gastos de POS en todo el estado para el aiio fiscal 2019-2020 (alias, PEP, y
anteriormente conocido como SOAR --- A fines de enero se estima un déficit de $ 60 millones
en todo el estado para los gastos de Compra de Servicios. El PEP de RCRC se proyecta
adecuadamente financiado para el afio fiscal 2019-20 en POS por aproximadamente $ 29
millones.

Redwood Coast Regional Center

1. Autoridad de gasto del aiio fiscal 2020-21 (el nuevo afio fiscal a partir del 7/1/20) - RCRC
aun esta esperando su Asignacion B-2. Este parece ser un afio muy ajustado, aunque se prevé que
termine el afio con un superavit muy pequeiio.

2. Flujo de efectivo - Al momento de redactar este informe, tenemos 48 dias de efectivo
disponible. Estamos en proceso de renovar nuestra linea de crédito para el afio fiscal 2020-21.

3. Operaciones financieras: Nuestras cifras de informes financieros se basan en los gastos hasta
finales de enero, que es el 58% del afio fiscal 2020-21.

Al mirar los folletos, nuestro recuento de clientes puede verse en las paginas 9y 16. Page 9
notas 2 Clientes de RCRC en el Centro de Desarrollo (DC), todos los cuales son colocaciones
forenses ordenadas por un tribunal de justicia. Ambas paginas muestran que, si bien el recuento
de clientes continia aumentando, no lo hace tan rapido como en el pasado reciente.

En la pagina 10, nuestros Gastos de POS mensuales “promedio” hasta la fecha (YTD) en el
agregado y por persona muestran una disminucion con respecto a las cifras promedio del afio
fiscal anterior. Los gastos de POS mensuales “totales” (pagina 17) y los gastos de POS
mensuales totales por cliente, (pagina 18) muestran una disminucion con respecto al afio fiscal
anterior.

Page 6



En la pagina 10, nuestros Gastos de POS "promedio" mensuales hasta la fecha (YTD) en el
agregado y por persona muestran una disminucion con respecto a las cifras promedio del afio
fiscal anterior. Los gastos de POS mensuales “totales” (pagina 17) y los gastos de POS
mensuales totales por cliente (pagina 18) muestran un aumento con respecto al afio fiscal
anterior.

Los gastos mensuales "promedio” de las operaciones hasta la fecha (pagina 11), tanto en el
agregado como por Cliente muestran una disminucion este afio fiscal, que se debe a nuestra
compra de equipos como computadoras portatiles para todos los Coordinadores de Servicios y la
implementacién de un sistema de graficos electrénicos. Ambos son para ayudar a servir a
nuestros clientes de manera més eficiente.

La pagina 12 es un resumen de los detalles que se encuentran en la pagina 13 (gastos POS) y la
pagina 14 (gastos OPS). En la mitad de la pagina se muestra un resumen de la Proyeccién de
gastos de POS de DDS (PEP, anteriormente conocido como SOAR). Los proveedores de
servicios tienen hasta marzo de 2023 para presentar sus reclamos para el afio fiscal 2020-21.

La pagina 13 enumera nuestros gastos mensuales y YTD POS. La mayoria de las categorias de
gastos se encuentran dentro de un rango aceptable y anticipado.

Los gastos de OPS, tanto para el mes como para el afio anterior, se pueden ver en la pagina 14.

e Los beneficios son relativamente altos en comparacion con el presupuesto debido al pago
anticipado de nuestra responsabilidad no financiada de CalPers durante todo el afio. Este
cambio resulté en un ahorro de $ 20,000. A medida que avanza el afio, esta diferencia
porcentual disminuira.

e El gasto en seguros es relativamente alto en comparacion con el presupuesto, ya que la
mayoria se basa en una estructura de primas que paga mas por mes al comienzo del afio
que al final del afio.

e LaJunta Directiva es alta en el pago de servicios para la Busqueda de Director Ejecutivo.
Actualmente estamos esperando el reembolso del gasto al DDS. Se espera que los fondos
se reciban en la asignacion B-2.

e Tarifa. Los titulares de licencias y miscelaneos no pueden aplicar créditos fiscales
elegibles relacionados con la licencia pagada de COVID-19 y los fondos recibidos para el
reembolso a través de la subvencion rapida MHSA. No somos elegibles para los créditos
de retencion de la Ley CARES..

Las graficas de los gastos de POS para las categorias del libro mayor general para el afio fiscal
actual y los cuatro altimos se incluyen en las paginas 16 a 34. Ademas de las paginas y
categorias de gastos ya mencionadas anteriormente, consulte las notas especificas de cada
categoria en cada una de las graficas. Ademas, tenga en cuenta que muchas categorias de POS
muestran una disminucion en los tltimos meses. Esto se debe tanto a las facturas tardias como a
nuestro ascenso en el plazo para cuando ejecutamos los informes cada mes.

Temas varios

Page 7



Fondo de Beneficios para el Cliente: El registro resumido del saldo del Fondo de Beneficios para
el Cliente hasta el 30 de Octubre de 2020 y nuestro ultimo estado de cuenta mensual recibido se
incluyen en las paginas 35,36 y 37. Debido a COVID-19, Humboldt Area Foundation esta
experimentando retrasos en la emision de sus estados de cuenta mensuales. Ademas, el Estado
de Inversion del Fondo anual se incluye en las paginas 38.

Actualizacion de Auditoria - Hemos recibido el borrador del informe final de los estados
financieros y nuestra declaracion de impuestos anual 990 de nuestro auditor independiente.
Nuestra proxima auditoria de DDS se ha planificado tentativamente para octubre de 2021 y
revisara los afios fiscales 2019-20 y 2020-21.

Dotacion de personal: Al 2 de febrero de 2021, tenemos un factor de vacante de personal del
6,9% en comparacion con el 3,2% de hace un afio. Actualmente hay 9 puestos vacantes de
personal, que estamos tratando de cubrir.

----END----

Page 8



6 abegd

"gjuswaoe|d 21SUBI0) a1B (] SY} Ul SYUBID Y] JO IV L SION

Z8lL'y [ejo}. %G 0 |4 [4: 154 0 4 LLE £2LE 9l Le/Le/l |
806°1L pjoguiny %€ 0- el- 19l¥ 0 4 FA 4> 089¢ [AN} 0Z-61 Ad
286 OUIDOpUSN %1'C v8 YLV L 4 GGe €29¢ €61 6L-8l Ad
164 e %Z'9 o€ 060 0 14 8ve 1GGE 18l 8L-LlL Ad
L0S SLON 80 %09 __0ole 96e 0 L Sbe 90bE 881 Ll -9 Ad
funog Ag abueys abueys j1oN jejol dsiyie | LJowe) uonuanaid aAnoy uaw JO sy
WN0Y JuaN D BLNg [ Jusn sod onauan | |ejusw  |pue pels Apueg| penBsy | -ssessy
-dojanaqg leniu]
—_— 000'2
.Tu. =
_ %¥T 3 | 00S'C
86 =0 ©
_ ouRopualN & 1 IS >
| % o )
< 1y 1. i -
| - % = 000°€
| m _ - i
| ! | o | ©
o _._ == g
= RN~ x
: e |
\ox 00s'¢
_ e
_ i = 000'%
|
! 00S'¥y

Auno) Ag panias syuaip

19Jud9) |euoibay }Se0) poompay

D24 426pNg JO %2y ‘0202 ‘YHOE JaquianoN YBnoayl [202-0202 HP2A [0Isid



[%t€- (z6'18) $ 105v€'C $ |
%0°€h ¥5'6.2 $ €69ZvZ $
%91 98've $ 8eiPL'T $
%l € 8.'€9 $ eszILT $
%LZL 95°0£2 $ glev0'z §
abuey) wealo weln
ey lad Jadsain) Jad saunmy
-lpuadxy -1puadxg
SOd Alujuon SOd
abeljony Ayyuow
ul abueyn abelony
. 2 g
g S 9 & ¢
& & @ o =
N < . . o
& - W S >
& = =
>

(dss ssa|) ualo Jod

salnjipuadx3g SOd AJyjuo abelaay

-$
00Z$
00¥$
009%
008%
000'1$
00zZ'L$
00¥'L$
009'}$
008'l$
000'2$
00zZ'z$
0ov'z$
009'2$
008'z$

0l obed

sainyipuadx3y sOd Ajyiuo abesany

%6'2- (8€9'162) $ 2189086 ¢ LZ/LE/L _
%L'ClL 192's€l'L $ 0Sv¥'860'01 $ 0C -6l Ad
%1€ 6€6'CCE $ €81't96'8 $ 61 -8L Ad
%69 118'GSS $ gpz'or9's $ 8L-LL Ad
%5'9¢ ShP'e69'L $ 19¢'¥80'8 $ LL-91 Ad
abueyo sainjipuadx3y | sainjipuadxgy Jo sy
ey 1ad | SOd Alyuoly | SOd Alyiuol
abeiaay obeiany
u1 abueysn
= -¢
= 00'000'2$
= =
s | | s | | 2
o ﬁm | 2 R 00'000'V$ 5
e e 2 i 3
5 g = <
S 3 > @ o0000'es &
> 2 o
= i S
]
_ oocoo'ss
J
00'000'04$
A&mw wmw—v 00'000'CL$



11 abed

[%6°2- (06°9) $ szsez $ (%2 (206'¢€2) $ veevse ¢ LZ/LElL
%0'8 evLl $ sLgez % %L 689'69 $ 19v'8.6 $ 0Z -6l Ad
%12 (0L'v) $ 2Lz 8 %1 0- (2€6) $ 9..'806 $ 6L -8l Ad
%52 FANe, $ eveez % %Z9 6£0°€S $ 80606 $ 8L-21 Ad
%86 0’6l $ oLaz ¢ %E'€C G12'191 $ 699'9a8 $ LL -9l A
abueys ualn \TETTTo abueysn sainjipuadxy | sainjipuadxy jo sy
Jud) Jad Jad saimy Jad sain} a9 19d Sdo Alyuol | Sdo Alyiuow
-lpuadx3y -1puadx3y abelaay abeiony
SdO oW BAY |  sdO uj abueyn
ul abueyn Alyuow
abelony
0$
: g —— -$
9 o) R 3 S i _
8 2 5 & & . o e o > 00z$
- < =) ) £ 3 _ 2 2 =
= < A i ) T4 & | 3 - 3
S i 2 ~ © 0STS i __ e < = oove o
b " < z | G ' <}
z z E = & 1o || |2 | (e | |2 - :
~ | = 5 009$ S
A4 = _ o i a
mNNw Ooww W
00€$ - @
. 000'}$
SLES _ 7
00v$ 00Z'L$
usld
Jad sainjipuadx3g sd40 Alyiuoy abelaay sainjipuadx3 suoneitadQ Ajyjuo abesany




Redwood Coast Regional Center
Contract Status Report
Through January 31st, 2021 of FY 2020 - 2021, 58% of the Budget Year

DDS Contracts (2020/2021 FY) Purchase of Total Spending
Service Operations Authority
Preliminary Allocation of 6/19/2020 $ 102,861,206 $ 9384538 $ 112,245,744
B-1 Allocation as of 8/6/2020 $ 44643219 $ 2594207 $ 47237426
DDS Spending Authority YTD (actual) $ 147504425 $ 11978745 $ 159,483,170
Prior year final allocation (A-7 of 11/30/2020) $ 132,325,374 $ 12,498,396 $ 144,823,770
Increase/(Decrease) $ 15,179,051 $ (619,651) $ 14,659,400
Percent change 11.5% -42% 10.1%
Purchase of Service Expense - Summary of data from the following page
Current Remainder of Percent
Current Month  Year-To-Date Allocation Allocation Spent YTD
Residential $ 1,136,806 $ 7428512 $ 13234506 $ 5,805,994 56.1%
Day programs $ 407370 $ 2,816,769 $ 6,668652 % 3,851,883 422%
Transportation $ 215875 $ 1595840 $ 5454279 % 3,858,439 29.3%
Other services $ 9,017,600 $ 57060034 $ 121948814 $ 64,888,780 46.8%
CPP $ hge $ 92939 $ 63,675 $ (29,264) 146.0%
Total POS Expenditures $ 10,778,237 $ 68994094 $ 147369926 $ 78,375,832 46.8%
No DDS' POS Expenditure Projection Report - It Starts In December
Current Month Prior Month Difference
High High (High Only)
Year-end Est. of Current Services $ 116974496 $ 116,701,991 $ 272,505
Estimated Growth $ 339840 $ 465268 | | $ (125,428)
Other $ 216,778 % 216,778 $ -
Projected expenditure range $ 117531113 $ 117,384,037 $ 147,076
Total DDS contracts (100%) $ 147504425 $ 147504425 || $ -
Projected Balance Amount $ 29973312 $ 30120388 || $ (147,076)
Percent 20.3% 20.4% n/a
Operations Expense - Summary of data from the following page
Current Remainer of Percent
Current Month Year-To-Date 100% Allocation Allocation Spent YTD
Salary and benefits $ 741839 $ 5651707 $ 9323307 $ 3,671,600 60.6%
Net operating expenses $ 197,394 § 1029986 $ 2404089 $ 1,374,103 42.8%
Total OPS Expenditures $ 892169 $ 4603244 $ 11727397 $ 5,045,703 39.3%

Page 12



Redwood Coast Regional Center

Purchase of Services

Through January 31st, 2021 of FY 2020 - 2021, 58% of the Budget Year

Out-of-Home Care
Community care facilities

Total Out-of-Home Care

Day Programs
Day training

Supported employment, Group
Supported employment, Ind.

Total Day Programs

Other Services
Self determination
Non-Medical: professional
Non-Medical: programs
Money Management
Public transportation
Prevention Services
Other misc. services
Mobile day program
SSP restoration
Individual/family training
Translator/Interpreter

Community activities support

Purchase reimbursement

Professional technical support

Program support
Diaper service
Supported living
Hospital Care
Medical equipment

Medical service - Professional

Medical service - Programs
Respite: in own home
Respite: out of home
Camps

Total Other Services

Community Placement (CPP)
Total Purchase of Services

Prior year Total POS, Paid YTD
Increase (decrease)
Percent change

Current Remainer of Percent
Current Month Year-To-Date Allocation Allocation Spent YTD
$ 1,136,806 $ 7428512 $ 13234506 $ 5,805,994 56.1%
$ 1,136,806 $ 7428512 $ 13234506 $ 5,805,994 56.1%
$ 374306 $ 2559008 $ 6056617 $ 3,497,609 42.3%
$ 26314 % 197316 $ 397,200 $ 199,884 49.7%
$ 6,750 $ 60,445 $ 214835 % 154,390 28.1%
$ 407,370 $ 2816769 $ 6,668,652 $ 3,851,883 42.2%
$ - - % - $ - N/A
$ 220154 % 1,346,161 $ 5989233 $ 4,643,072 22.5%
$ 1806532 ¢$ 13579758 $ 28258708 $ 14,678,950 48.1%
$ 53438 $ 366,703 % 757566 $ 390,863 48.4%
$ 215875 $ 1595840 $ 5454279 % 3,858,439 29.3%
$ 200,347 $ 1273603 $ 3p69,742 % 2,296,139 35.7%
$ 344219 % 2,106413 $ 4395547 $ 2,289,134 47.9%
$ 2953 % 20,671 % 56,614 $ 35,943 36.5%
$ 115980 $ 346,403 % 563,455 $ 217,052 61.5%
$ 44982 % 352,833 % 768242 $ 415,409 45.9%
$ 75598 $ 362528 % 845444 $ 482,916 42.9%
$ 29,006 $ 277521 $ 625374 $ 347,853 44 4%,
$ 1272 $ 45361 $ 92,034 $ 46,673 49.3%
$ 5352 % 37094 % 89919 $ 52,825 413%
$ 51,334 $ 412939 % 1,140,031 % 727,092 36.2%
$ 4374 % 34636 % 102083 % 67 447 33.9%
$ 4640240 $ 28381068 $ 56372848 $ 27,991,780 50.3%
$ - $ - $ 5798 % 5,798 0.0%
$ 2578 $ 64333 % 89,038 $ 24,705 72.3%
$ 1,090,392 $ 5917708 $ 13629022 $ 7,711,314 434%
$ 6,604 $ 57,236 % 124353 % 67,117 46.0%
$ 318763 $ 2061388 $ 4427163 $ 2,365,775 46.6%
$ 3482 % 15677 $ 43637 $ 27,960 35.9%
$ - $ - $ 2959 $ 2,959 0.0%
$ 9233475 ¢$ 58655874 $ 127,403,093 $ 68,747,219 51.1%
$ 586 92939 % 63675 $ (29,264) 146.0%
$ 10,778237 $ 68994094 $ 147504425 $ 78,375,832 46.8%
$ 11532011 $ 67552142 $ 132325374 $ 64,773,232 51.1%
$ (753,774) $ 1441952 ¢$ 15179051 $ 13,602,600 n/a
-6.5% 2.1% 11.5% 21.0% n/a

Page 13



Redwood Coast Regional Center
Operations
Through January 31st, 2021 of FY 2020 - 2021, 58% of the Budget Year

Current Remainer of Percent
Current Month Year-To-Date Allocation Allocation Spent YTD
Personnel Expense
Personnel $ 530,612 3534949 % 6,108,523 $ 2,573,574 57.9%
Consulting /Temp Services $ 8756 $ 37444 % 74168 % 36,724 50.5%
Benefits $ 202,471 % 2079314 $ 3,140616 $ 1,061,302 66.2%
Total $ 741839 $ 5651707 $ 9,323,307 $ 3,671,600 60.6%
Operating Expenses
Equipment rental $ 2367 % 32544 $ 55,797 $ 23,253 58.3%
Equipment maintenance $ 8,800 $ 18069 $ 47054 § 28,985 38.4%
Facility rent $ 79027 % 502639 $ 874238 $ 371,599 57.5%
Facility maintenance $ 3862 % 3308 $ 65237 % 32,151 50.7%
Telephone $ 13796 % 72711 $ 254363 $ 181,652 28.6%
Postage $ 14856 $ 31149 % 89920 $ 58,771 34.6%
General office $ 4367 $ 44466 % 75261 $ 30,795 59.1%
Printing/copier $ 84 $ 3575 % 14411 $ 10,836 24.8%
Insurance $ 5577 $ 72,984 $ 89782 $ 16,798 81.3%
Utilities $ 13244 % 54239 $ 109636 $ 55,397 49.5%
Data processing $ 990 $ 11170 $ 66,389 % 55,219 16.8%
Bank service fees $ 48 $ 251 % 14834 $ 14,583 1.7%
Interest $ - $ 3561 % 10565 § 7,004 33.7%
Legal fees $ 3517 % 17944 § 24538 $ 6,594 73.1%
Board of directors $ 12040 $ 28,690 $ 15000 $ (13,690) 191.3%
Accounting fees $ 10000 $ 16500 $ 46,100 $ 29,600 35.8%
Equipment purchases $ 17682 % 18492 % 157,097 % 138,605 11.8%
Consulting, administration $ 2340 % 19244 $ 27789 % 8,545 69.3%
Travel $ 2532 % 25,346 $ 198,115 $ 172,769 12.8%
ARCA dues $ - $ - $ 28000 $ 28,000 0.0%
Advertising $ 3035 $ 14156 % 32673 % 18,517 43.3%
Training/Educational materials $ 170 % 2721 % 13038 % 10,317 20.9%
Fees, licenses and misc. $ (5,496) $ (23,320) $ 79222 % 102,542 -29.4%
Total Operating Expenses  $ 192838 $ 1000217 $ 2,389059 $ 1,388,842 41.9%
CPP OPS $ 5,249 45339 % 82442 % 37,103 15.7%
Less Income $ 693 15,570 $ 67412 % 51,842 23.1%
Net Operating Expense $ 197,394 § 1029986 $ 2404089 $ 1,374,103 42 8%
Total Operations Expense $ 892169 '§ 4603244 § 11978745 § 7.375,501 38.4%
Prior year Total OPS, Paid YTD $ 973650 $ 6490850 $ 1249839 $ 6,007 546 51.9%
Increase (decrease) $ (81481) $ (1,887,606) $ (619,651) $ 1,367,955 n/a
Percent change -8.4% -29.1% -4.2% 22.8% n/a

Page 14



Redwood Coast Regional Center
Prior Years Contract Status
Through January 31st, 2021 of FY 2020 - 2021, 58% of the Budget Year

Prior Year, FY 19 - 20

Operations: Total Regular CPP Diversity Calfresh
Total Allocation (A-7) $ 1249839 $ 11905056 $ 393670 $ 149678 $ 49,992
Total Spent $ 11787419 $ 11371348 $ 359474 $ 6,605 $ 49992

Balance Remaining $ 710977 % 533,708  _$ 34196  _$ 143073 _$ -

Purchase of Services: Total Regular CPP Part C + HCBS
Total Allocation (A-7) $ 132325374 $ 130944813 $ 810,296 % 570,265
Total Spent $ 126696306 $ 125979298 $ 146,744 $ 570,265

Balance Remaining $ 5629068 $ 4965515 _$ 663552 _$ -
or (under-funded)
Prior Year, FY 18-19

Operations: Total Regular CPP
Total Allocation (E-4) $ 10900774 $ 10662215 $ 238,559
Total Spent $ 10899489 $ 10660930 $ 238,559

Balance Remaining $ 1285 _$ 1285 _ % -

Purchase of Services: Total Regular CPP Part C + HCBS
Total Allocation (E-4) $ 117598023 $ 115401740 $ 932,342 % 1,263,941
Total Spent $ 112745311 $ 111,368,496 $ 360674 % 1,016,141

Balance Remaining $ 4862712 % 4.033.245 $ 571,668 $ 247 800

or (under-funded)

Notes:

1 DDS leaves fiscal records open a total of 3 years (the current year and the two prior years, which are noted

above). They then "close" the FY and allow no more activity.

Page 15



gl abed

*1A3uBd TejuswdoTaASp B UT BPTSAT 1PY] SJUSTTO BI° SIUST[D 20 (D
*SIUSTTD ,AATIOR, 98I SIUSTTD ¢ S$NIRIS (g
4 SIUSTTD HSTY YBTH/UOTIUAADIZ, SIB SIUSTTD [ snIelg (B

SIUATTD DQ Pue g snjeas ‘1 sniels I10J eiep sapayout ATuo ydesb sTyj 1 :63IION

9 f 9'z 0°E G'E [ ] o'e b 1 S'p Sy J e -9°% 6°C "
Z31'p 6LT Y [TARSS BT b AT’y LR T'e PLT 'Y -
19Ty LLT b TET 'Y BEZ 'Y 8EZ'b 9z2'y €1’y 0TZ'% T6T'F L9T b CET'Y 29T b [ 382 =
FLT P 62Z'h BET b LST'y SLT'b SLT'Y €ET 'Y £2T°F 60T 'Y 810k 630'% 20T’y (120472
060°F 660 °p €60y 820°F [ 0T0'b £66 '€ GE6'E 6L6°€E 9b6 '€ 0E6‘E 986 'F S00°p -
9%6 ‘¢ 5G6°E SF6'E €68 '€ p9B8 ‘£ 98 'E TL8'€E £28°¢€ BOB‘E G6L'E TSL'E 29L'E 958’ = %
NN A HAY HYIW g933 Ner ADH L2O d3s ony ne abeiany uUeTIS
N Wt ! ~ @ Wt Yo o ° & o o
006
.

— Bl-ZIAd

||.-llll.l|l.llllll|| v - 000y

BI-4TAd

S — —  oogias| OOTH

A p\\\\\\| = 02-61 44
) — °
61-814Ad = p— — 12-02Ad
- " 9
r|||.‘||.|-|l|-'l|‘l.lll||l 00z'h

00"V

Mp— o2 bt As

(291'¥) INNOD INITID TviOL

IB9A-JAAQ-IB3 A 'sAsUadXT SO
J9jUa?) |BuoIBay 1SE0D poompay



.| abed

rs19pTACId 3BIPT TPIBAdS WOIJ SBUTTTTG SB[ UC P3Seq DUTTOSP Y3juow oml IO 2uo Teotdhy e ST arayl

ci

*(185) swosur A3TInoag rejuawatddng
Te1spal 2yl sjuawbne yotym werboxd a3els 8yl ST 48§ "2suadxad S04 B ATa13 j0u a1e pue ybnoiyy ssed e axe spuny 4SS S€ ,4SS §§927, 2IB §350D TPI0J, 1 :SHILON
L' S 9 "6 £°G '8 2L 9'¢ (-] G'e 8’y kL )
LEG 866 'L 8b9 ‘596’6 LG9 LTE 6 TZ0‘96T°0T 26T7'g22 01 OBT'LEG'OT ZES'B0A’0T Z18'208'6 LB9'Lb9'89
90F ‘B68 ‘L 06L°0LS ‘6 TTLTTLYOT LEL'OVO'TT 96L'E9E 0T 062 ‘8L8°0T ZLE'0T6°6 T2T'€28°6 FE0 ‘B2 ‘0T EEP'LLE 6 Zpe’oLZ 0T TTELOE ‘0T 05 ‘860 0T €0F ‘TAT ‘T2T
ELE'STT L ZZO'EET ‘s 90T ‘k06 ‘8 EPb'Z6b ‘6 €0b’9L9°8 58989 ‘6 Ly0'878°'8 LT5'956°8 698666 TbL'TOL’S 96€'BTI2’6 TL9'bTh 6 €8T'€96'8 TOZ'AGE ‘LOT
0ZZ'bb6 ‘8 LOL‘B6Q’6 A T4 ] LSh'6E0‘6 0zZL'E9T 'R BIG'Z98’8 6Th'682'8 GGh‘95€E ‘D vE6'9€9'8 age‘pee’ LEE’CTO B LRB'LTG 'R SpZ’0vp9 ‘8 bE6 ‘289 '£0T =
T2L°9Lb ‘8 €b6 ‘ThG ‘8 Lsc’'oLn’sg 9L9°2v5'8 TbE‘9K9 ‘L 98% L9928 L9998 L 7296 '9b8 ‘L LOZ'T96 'L 896°9%8 ‘L 6LE'DED’'B 66F ‘RZ6 'L L9E‘bBO'S 906 ‘210 L6
NAe P01 HAY W a3 Ny D3a AlH 120 A48 any e 9DEIINY TeP20],
PIed EOd VAol
<
W it " o > Wt = o 30 & o B
000'005'9$
6l-81Ad
000'006'2$
02- 61 Ad
12-024d4
81-L1Ad L
000'00G'8%
-
|: LA E S——
-
§1-8A) 000'006'6$
02-6TAd OOO.Oomdﬁw
12-02 A4
= - — ————— 000°00G'11$

ey —— P —

(291°F) dSS $53| 'QIVd INNOWY SOd ATHINOW TV10L

IBa A-laAQ-IBa A 'sasuadx] SOd
13)U7 |BUOIBaY 1SROT) poompay




TeIspaj =yl sijuawbne yoTym weiboxd

31035 dY3 ST 488

g) abed

rsTapTa0ld 8b1el TeIsa®s worl sBUTTTTQ 91BT UO paseq SUTTOAP YiUow oMl IO auUo TedTdAl e ST aIayl

" (188)

awooul A3TInoas TejuswaTddng

-asuadza® god e ATnI] lou Are pue ybnoryi ssed v 21e Spunjy 48§ Se ,d8S SS2T, DIB S1S0D TPIOL T :SIALON
R0 § A L ] €°C -G°E 0 e v -z 6°T L 3 A0 -§°3 Lz 6°'2
£T6'T 682°'C [ 234 5y ¢ Lyb ‘2 925°C a8g’'z 06E’2 6b% ‘9T
B868°T s2'e 5092 [~ 24 bLg'e zse’T FEE'T 88y 'z B6E T 98y '2 1Ly T 80b ‘2 006 ‘AT
SoL'T 091°2 €822 8L0’2 892’2 pET’E ZLT'E 9€E ‘T 6BT 7 ssz'eT G6Z'2 £9T°2 BG6 ‘G2
LB T zpe'e [ 54k 8Y0'Z 02T 9L0°2 Z60°'C i’z FAN‘z G6T'T boT 2 LeT’2 F8R ‘57 »
8pT 'z 0912 ET'C 6L6 T [ 2944 Lzo’'e £60'Z 160°2 890 ‘% Tri‘e 80T ‘2 L60‘e 091°62
NOC AdW 304 LR NvD 23a AON 20 A3s any ane abeIaay [EETTH
auetty Jed 350D
Y]
¢3n .xi & ¢2¢ o&v Z%V Kﬁ e o At
009'1$
61-81 A
008'1$
02 - 61 Ad
12-02Ad
000'2$
- BE-Z1Ad .
| BI-ZIAd OONNw
| 61 -81 A
oot'z$
02-61Ad
12-02 M Ooo.Nw
= — — - — — -~ o082z

By ——

(287°t) dSS $53] "INATT) ¥3d LSOI ATHLNOW

IBRA-JOAQ-IBa A ‘sasuadx] SOd
Jaua) jeuoifay 1sB0) poompay




d

|94 30IA18S “Jo)

luH|as Jo

gl abed

|esisAyd uy

S]9A3| Alligesip jo Alaaas Bune|eoss ay) 0) puodsalion o] pasealoul aie §|3A3] Buels Yalym ul 'y yBnoly i S[aAs™ ojul papImpans

Ajp1aaas Jo/pue *Aljiqow pue UOREUIPio0d [eaisAyd Ul JusLIBdLL] 958A9S 10/pUE 's|ys d|3L-j8s ul Sioyap ypm suosiad 10j Gunie)) pasiaadns
Joiaeyaq snoun(ul-Jias Jo aaydnisip Jospue 'Ayqow pue

I| 2WOS Jojpue "

swajgoud Joneyaq lofew ou pue s|

BUOISSaJ0id pUR ‘UoISIIAANS 'B1BD (F TIATT IOIAMIS
s djay-Jas ul spayap Jueoyiubis yum suosiad Joj Suiel) BuloBuo pue ‘uoisiuadns 'aie) i¢ TIATT IOIANIS
S 31B9-§|aS SWWIOS Y suosiad 1o} Bujules) jeJuapIoul PUB ‘UoisiuEANS "B 12 TIATT IDINYIS
swajgoid tomeyaq ou pue S 21e2-J[3S Y)m suosiad Joj u adns pue aied papwr | 13ATT IDIANIS

1gTPART

IDTATIAS BUTMOTTOJ 2yl JO 2U0 pal1eubTsap ST I81udd TeUOTH21 e AQ pPaIopuan g33 yoea ‘panras suosiad 2yl Pur papTaoid $20TAaIas Jo sadAy syl uodn paseg *BuTATT ATTEP JO SATITATIOE

syl buTuTelsns 10 uoT3ID2103d-IT3S IOJ TPTIUDSSA BDUBISTSSE I0/pue ’'ucTsTAaTadns ‘SadTAIas Teuosiad JO panu UT ATe OyM SITITTTAESTP TR

TETIUADTSSI TEDTPAW-UOU INOY-pg dPTAOIA

doTaAdp YITm SITNPe pPUE UudIPTTYD 07 2Ied

01 S$30TAISG TeTD0§ JO 1uawlIedaq 331P1S Yl JO UCTSTATE BUTSUADTT ATe) AJTunumo) ayj AQ PasusdTT aTe (S§3)0) SATITIIORI 2IR) AITUNUWO) :SILON
(z/0} ALITIOWA H/AA-ADT -- 0f6
(0/0) 08-0TIHD J¥3 SEY -- 076 (6/LT) 00-SIINAY J¥3 SIY -- 506 (L/€2) T14¥H) X,0¥3 T,S34 Q3ZITIVIdIAS -- €TT
(0T/€9) 0S-SI1INAY J¥J S -~ GT& (€£/86) ADNIDY AWOH XTIWYd -- 06 (6/97) WO¥4 'TYIINIAISTY TYINIWATAANS -- 60T (STOPUDAH/SIUDTTOH)
(2/2) 00-QTIHD J¥d $¥d -- 016 (T/T) ALITIOVA TVIINIAISAY -- 1CE (/b)) A/ALITIOVA NOIINJIAYIINI SISTHD -- 060 :S8POD S2TAIAS $IPNTOUT 1UNGDIDY TH STUL
But3zzeas STTTYS TejusumTddns ‘pTTIYD ‘3JTNPER ‘STISTIH :TETIUSPTISSY - uoTydradssg 0TI0ZE
L) S T 97€- S v o- 1= £°b— L= T°9- A [ T
669°'628 9e8°L80°T 90 ‘KLO T LO9'OET ‘T 661 'TR0°T ZhL00T'T 912°190 T 2167828 1. - &
6609901 TOE'SLOT B3FEL0TT 8L6°THO'T 96T°TLE $6G'GER 867 'GE8 9T0°9b8 bET 'BES €2L°Tb8 Lbb ‘9€6 29€LETITT - AL
0EZ’128 T8k ‘628 TRE‘bFS 858 ‘ape 29b ‘158 6E8'STR BTH/T6L €69 ‘008 290 ‘EAL 0GL’28L 8ER‘PTE BSRRLLG L
€C8 CLL 686784 T2L'BTL 0rS ‘TS99 661699 €LL'Z89 060°pLY 656k ‘899 2EG ‘189 LT7ZA9 985 °5L9 8E£8 ‘169 660 ‘7OR ‘A - L
L9L'60L 66E ‘SEL LRE'LO1 26% ‘989 LteL’‘nLe V1% ‘689 €87 ‘189 TEG ‘869 T08°bTL £6692L €86 “E6L LBG6TL €b0’5€9°A = -
NAC AW HaY WY EEE] N EEG] AON LD0 EER Ny speIany TPI0
ALTIIOVd 3dvD ALINNWWOD 0102€
st o
s ot 4..@4 o° 2> Wt £ ot 20 rwsm rma@ et
000'009%
> = s > & 4 & B1-Z1Ad ,
= 000'00L%
Wi~ 41 + @ 61-81Ad 5
000°008%
LIRS = o
&
v v 02-61Ad
000'006%
000'000'1$
02 -61 A4 & < L
000'001'1$
¥ 12-0zad
— — — — — = — — 000'002'T$
(#€2) ALTIIOV 2¥vD ALINNWWOD 0102€

IR A-IaAQ-IBa A 'sasuadx] SOd
J8jua)) |euoiBay 1SROD poompay




0z obed

pue |elos a
‘sloineyaq anosdun djay o} Juswabeuew ioineyag (@

saomas Apunuwwos Huisssooe se yans s||ys uoyeibajul Ayunwwos Buidojaraq (p
sis A Buidojanaq (2

pue 1l
suofonysul o} Buipuodsal pue umouy Spasu s,au0 Buijew 'siayjo yum 1oeIa o} Ayjige ay) Buidojsaaq (q
s||)s aiea-j[as pue djgy-jjas Bujuiejuiew pue Buidotaaag (B

:apnjoul weiboid Aep e ybno.u} ajge|ieA. SeINIAS jo Sadh] ANUNWWOS ay) up

N0 Jo UoReDo| paxy e e aq Aew saopas weiboid AeQ (ddI) Ueld WeiBoid [enpiaipu| S,u0s)ad JBY] Ul P3PNIOUI BIE SEOIAISS 3SOU) UBUM 3|qBJIeAR B1 Kal| “Jajuaa JeuciBal e Aq panas 1J0j) d paseq ale Boid Aeq : §TION
(CT/64) DNIAIT TNAONIAIANI -- 0TS {0/0) ¥3INID ALTATIOV -- S0§
{1/0) W¥90¥d IWOW YOTAVHAE —- SIG (€/02) S1¥0ddANS ONIAIT WWOD -- 0c€ (STOPURAH/SIUSTIOH)
{(F/06) W¥¥D0¥d AFA INVANI -- G08 {(p/0L) ID INIWAOTAAAA 1T0AY -- QTS (T/%T) dNS WO¥d SA¥S A¥A TVYINIWATAdNS -- OTT :$9POD dDTAIaG S8PNTOUT JUNOIDY T STYL
-jusuwdoreasp TeIDOSonAsd pue sbenbuet
‘aatieuboo ‘TestsAyd jo juswdoTsasg - juezul ‘eaxed IS ‘juswsbeuew Asucw ‘533 TEToO0s ‘Bury juswiordue ‘AoeDoApe-JTSS - 3Tnpy :bututeazy Keq - uoradraonssg 0ZOEd
97Tz~ 6°TT- 7 10T~ &0 [ 56~ 9°b- 9 b -0t~ 9°1- Az LG
v26 16T 8YT‘6TE RGO ‘6EE Z9r ‘69€ 026 b6E 200’65k ¥69 59k €16 /GO 80N ‘666G'Z
027 'bby BE9 “EOY 16T ‘98D TEZ'0EY ZE0'E6E 90992k STT 25¢ ABLLLE ObL'STh BG/ ‘AFE 0€p ‘LOE S9T’8TE 8.6 '98¢€ 92/ '€p3 ‘P
0617592 08BE‘ELZ 1817627 169 'vbZ 165672 SLE'L9Z £T6'222 869°ThZ 6ET'pBT 802 ’8ET 6v8/992 TGR'2h2 9£9 152 £€9'6T0'E .
TTLzhE L00°692 69z TLE T09'6LZ L0B ‘862 98L ‘€02 EV8'EDT 0627692 G62'v62 T25'bL2 G06 'ZTE arL'vez S06‘2TE T9L'082'E
59 '60€ 508 ‘DOE 6AZ LT TIT TTE b0 ’8LY 86L'L6T 00 '69Z £GE'Z8Z 919 '80€ £02'90€ 620 8TE £96 262 £20°962 81%°266 7%
NRp AVH WA AW CEE] N EEN AON 120 d3s e AER IR TPI0], |
SNINIVEL AVQ - 020E¢
oS A a4 ot 3 5 Q "y 0 25 e 5
2 1 /fv %v o? o©! ne S el o rm¢ N
000'GH1$
. 12-02 Ad 000'061$
o o | 000'GEZS
m_.m_ﬁy & y ,
[ - —-i- W=aM - ooo'ogz
0261 | oo0'GeEs
000'0L£$
000'5T¥$
02 - 61 Ad .
eons | 00009
- — — — — - — - —— -1 000'606$
1 e o2 s - — 1 e

(££2) ONINIVIL AVQ 020€V

1B A-JOAQ-IER ) ‘'SOsUBdXT SOd
181Ua7 [RUOIBY 1SROY POOMPOY



Lz abed

EaJE NBY] Ul 9|QB[IEAR OJE S3IAIBS S858U) JI 53DIA18S 8)II-3S apiroid Jey) sweiboud Jayio o) waw Builajas Aq Jo *dsH ay) Japun 35 Buipun; Aq qol
2126 paasas senpiaipul diay o} sge aq Aew Ja1Ua0 |eUOIGaI BU) ‘SUDSEA [BIS)) 0] 3NP S30IAISS apiAoid O] 8GBUN S| NOC 3U} I 'JSASMOL “SaNIIGESIP [e1UaWdO[BASD UM s|npe Jo} J1apiaoid aoaias 3 wesboud uoneyyqeyal [euoEIDA UIBL BU) S| MOQ 3YL
jno paseyd AjjenpelB sie sasmas yoddns syy
‘qof ay) Jo Aua)sew swweb [enpiapul ay) sy djay 0] gof ay) uo [en| I ay) yum AleinBay sisaiu oym yoeoa qol e Aq paptaoud Ajlensn st poddng smalo Buidesspue| se yans ‘smals
Nlom 10 paj||es) 3§ "iom ay) wuopiad pue ules| o) saaias yoddns BuioBuo pasu oYM SSNIGESIP 2JaAaS YyMm SU0SIad 10] BUGISS %10M pajelBajul ANUNWILLOD B L) yIom 3AgNadLuod
Buipuy 1e pawie a1e saoiIas 35 “(dSH) Welbold seoniag uoyengeH ay) 1o weiboid uojeniqeya) [eucyeo0A aY) YBnoly Jaype papircid aq ues s1ajuas [euaiBal pue {40Qq) uouepigeyay jo Juawipedaq ey ybnoiy) seomiss (3g) Juswholdwg papoddng : STLON

1 j40M 0} 4aq pue sijiys e
dnoib 10" ] IApUI 8q UeD

U 8y ulea| 13y Jo

(€/62) INFWADYTA TYACIAIGNI-AES -- ZG66 (STOPUDAR/SIUSTTOH)
(Z/T) INAW3IDOYI4 dNO¥9H-d3S -- 0G6 1S§3p0) 2OTAISS SIPNTOUT JUNODDY TH STYL
*dnozb pue TENPTATPUT 203 Butyoeod qop :juswRotdwz pejzoddns - uoridraDsaQ QEOED
TAL- 0" TT- ¥r0- 88— b T- D€~ LTol- £~ L £ TeT €8 61—
v90‘eE 068 ‘9¢ zay ‘s €97 '6E bbA‘LE 296 ‘€€ STE'TH £28'9€ 09L°L8Z
666 ¢l 860 ‘9€ [l a4 660 ‘9% 0ZL’Th TLZ'SY 0ET'2Y T986€ LzL'9y S6T'0F 96b 'bb A9A’SY L2z’ey €2L'8TG
baL ‘Tl TPS'Sh aT6 'Ll 2TH'TY S0E ‘8€ 9GE'Th 9BL’'LE 281120 268'¢ch TTZ 8¢ 890 ‘bt onz’bve aLz’zy £p2°L0G
FST bb LLOTY 9792k 686G bk 806 'Th 5251y SLb'6E SL0'0b 8z8'LY TOL'E £66'26 TR ‘B LLL'EY zze ‘528
ZES LY Le’LE L08°Z b6 '8k 506 ‘2 TEA'ZY £12'bY 861 'bh 8b9 'Y LET'EY £60°'9b QLE'TH 229 °'bY bOb ‘GEC
NAC KW HAY UYW CEE] N 230 AON 120 43S 5Ny "IN TrIoL |
ANIWAOIAWS QILH0LNS OCOEY
o
»* ot o o o> 8 70 o 0 ¥ o N
000084
12-02Ad
000'GE$
000'0v$
61- 91 dd 12 -0z Ad
B~ 21 Ad 61-81Ad ,
ar-sas | 000°GHS
02- 61 Ad 0Z-61Ad
000'06$
_ N - — 1 000'G6$
4 Py . — )
(92) INIWAO1dWI Q3LI0ddNS - OEOEY

Jed A-JOA(-IBB A 'SEsURdXT SOd
J181UBY) |euoIBay 1SEOD poompay



2z obed

*®]1PT SUYJuUOW OM] IO BUC [TTq ATTenTdA3

oym mHOU..ﬂ>OuQ TEIOTARYUSQ WmHmH TeasA3s 03 pajingrIjje st STYL *oml JO Yjuow 3IseT ayl ut mwuzu.ﬁ_ucmmvﬁm utT &MU UEMU‘_‘MH:mﬂm e >HHmEOHUHUNHU ST ®I8y], 1 1SILON
(T/0) $3DTA¥IS TINIONNANDY --
(1/0) T¥IOEAS )ABQ INVANT -- 018 (T/0) AYAS NIVMI ALITISOW -- Gb9 (LT/28) LSXTYNY JOTAVHIE -- 219 (T/0) SOAS/SA0CD MTA-L¥vd -
(1/0) RIITIOVd ADOTOTANY -- O€L (1/2) 23dS ATT INIONIZFANI -- SE£9 (€/0) NIVML TTIMS 3AILAYAY -- G09 (1/0) dNS NOIIVHOIINT WWOD -
(p/€) ROOTOHIYA HDFRAS -- LOL (p1/L2) SADTAYAS ONTTISNAOD -- G&9 (2/2) WIAROTAWI-OD SWI -- T16% (1/0) SI¥OdaNS ONIATT WWOD —
(1/0) R9DOTOTANY —— 20L (5/18) TNSNOD THOW MOIAYHIE —- 029 (2/0) ¥3/3 SWI -- 06F {1/0) LNOY TAWZ/TYOSTI SWi -
(T/0) @3 234S 30 WIROVAL -- 8LY (0/0}) ISISSY ITWOW ¥OTIAYHIE -- GI9 (1/0) TSIJVYTHL FOYSSYW -- HLE {€/81) IN3IOY TYISII-SWI -~ (sT0pUBAK/SIUATTON)
(b/€1) LSIDOTOHDASA AF -- 2L9 (0/0) ISATYNY WOTAVHAE JD0SSY -- €19 (T/T) DAS ONVT ‘ONYH ‘HD4S -- TLE (6/6) WAS SASSY AYYNITIIDSIMYAINT - 153P0D BITAIDS SAPNTOUT AUNOIDY 19 STUL
JUSUNBAI] puUe UOTIUSAISUT ‘1a ‘10 ‘Aborotpny ‘pE oads ‘xX@ - SOAS JuswssSIsSsyY :(96F) 3IOIJ ‘AI3g POWUON - uoTadTadsad 01059
B el BT 52T 6T LEt Sbe S 1T “voel 96 “bretl LT a8 TgST '
TLBTTT €E8 ‘6LT £60'95T LTO'pOT ¥G9 ‘92T bS5 'EGT bIT'bS2 60€ ‘26T T9T'9%E T
85T ‘02T PLO'bET EERTS 0E8'Tby LLL’szy 165 ‘ESH 116090 85Z ‘690 £99°62¢ 9Fp ‘bTS LSD ‘656 996°ZL5 ToL‘5ER 6006225 -
05T°LbS L85 '6as 6E96LG L6L'E6S 8ZL'606 £19/085 8v0 215 szv'zes 188609 TEG'5HS ZT'EV pTS'ZTO L0S 5LS 080’906 '3 -
108 €99 TOT‘€EL £97 /601 0€G ‘T89 6£8 €A €LY ‘bSO 95b ‘895 T6L ‘266 596156 5617695 6TZ'Lb9 069°066 SEL‘ZEY €28°266 "1
050 ‘€85 L6G ‘079 £22°LLS 269°TLS 129876 9v9 ‘528 796 ‘606 TTE'12S LLT'bYS 26 ‘905 1ZL°TSS 576205 506 °LbG G98‘FLG ‘D
1 AN AT VW GEE D 2an oI 130 43S 5Ny ne SDeISAY TPI0T. |
40¥d "AEIS G3W-NON - 07059
) N
s ot /,.,% w»* @3 w0’ o 20 5 & W
000'054$
12-02Ad
| Xﬁ a_ o Oooomﬂw
| -— 11//ﬁ|.
02- 61 Ad ,
| 000'052$
| 12-0zAd
000'0G€$
& — 0
+ " " 000'05b$
61-8LAd B + g
...l.ll.llul.l.lulll & »l\\\f/\\\\\yl’ e oz-614d| 000'0GG%
i < Pt W dtad
+ .
W= A .
[ or-araa o/l YRR 0000694
- e - - = — — — — — ————————————————————— 000'04/$
.
(8£2) 40Yd ‘A¥3S QIWNON - 0T0G9

1BB A-JOAQ-JRB A ‘sasUadXT SOd




¢z ebed

:SILON
(2/2) (02-€) A¥3S DILNIJVYIAHL TYIDAAS -- GIT (1/0) ¥-A¥IINT WOIAVHIE QY000 INIVYL -- LLO
(1/0) LSATYNY YOIAVHII -- ZT9 (1/8Z) SADIAYIAS I¥0O4dNS ONIINAHYd —- 80T (2€/099) DNINIVML NOILVYOIINI ALINNWWOD ~- GGO
(€/T) d4Ns NOTLWNOTIINI WWOD -- TE€ (11/28) IVYI/INAIVANI/HITH AFZTIV103dS -- €01 {(T/0) NI "AHTE/1904dNS INIEV/INIITO -- BHO (STOPUBAH/SIUSTTOH)
(6/£2) LSXTYNY MOTIAYHIE -- LTIT (€/€G) WYYOO¥d IMY JATIVI™D —-- 60 (£/99) AMIINI "AVHIE/TVAI-WYIL SISTYD -- LT0 :S8POD BDTAIDS SAPNTOUT JUNODDY T STYL
uotjeabajur AjTunuwo) ‘Telusg/yY3TesH ‘TeToog ‘juered 'xg - BurprIing TTTHS : (9b6) ‘Hoxgd ‘aAIsg pIWuoN - uoTadTIOSBA 0ZOSS
LY THE 09 97 T- & €Y bib- 97z~ 6°C -7 (33 T 9 1
SLE Py ‘T 80Y ‘506 T €G579€8'T 2€6°820 2 520 'b86 ‘T LT 5202 ERC 1o 4 G596 '6E6 T 85L6LGET
009’860 "% B6LILBO'E 20T gaT ‘2 660728072 8Ly 'pZ6 "1 £62'021°2 T19°0E8'T OTb‘€9L’T ¥LB’900 ‘T 29£'298°T BbL'EI0'Z 069 'T66 T LyL'S66 T L96 'BY6 '£T
526°LT8"1 LL0°986°T 82096 T ObE‘66L'T §31'089 "1 b6T'BL8'T 22571091 2912201 LZ'bLE T 006°Lb9 ‘T ST'L68°T SBE'ERL'T PES'ZT8'T TTh ‘0SL T2
09Z'8gs ! €997826°T 006 ‘60R ‘T 9r9'p98'T EPT'G90 "1 gv6'eaL ‘T 266666 ‘T G2§°RG9 T Lb6'E6L'T GGE 669 °T 6L6°TLR’T 9TE‘BI9’T 0%9 'poL T PLY'SLTTZ
£10°L08 "t 855°653°T 667001 T L3T°5668'T LOb 'TED "] OEb '0TL'T 00T '0L9'T TE6'969°T BLT'BbL'T 8TT'EEL’T vy 'TeL T 1167796 T 055 ‘9EL ‘T 209 ‘8ER ‘0T
NnC AVW HAY ] EEE N 23a AON 130 Bl 1nr 2DBISAY TPIOL |
WYHOCHd - AHIS O3W-NON (0401 02069
Q N
i?w T&i .0%_ .&&é 9&v 42 3 75 7O/k Yoo w\wm o )A/m.
000'00G'1$
000'009'1$
000'00L'1$
A WAl .
81 gl 000'008'1$
=g A
000'006'1$
0F - 67T Ad s
000'000'2%
000°001'2$
02 -8t Ad
1Z-0xad , ,
000'002'2%
— S — - — — —t—— 000'00¢'2$
A — s e ]
'
(£16) Wvd90dd ‘A¥3S QIW-NON 02059

Jea A-I9AQ-IBB A ‘'sasuadx] SOd
J121ua) [rUOIBaY 1SBOD POOMPaY




2z ebed

papodsuen

Buieq ejiym Buuoyuow pue asuE]siSSE SE [jam SE 9|01yaA B Bugixa pue Buipieoq ul djay apnjaur ABW SAJIAISS UoNBHOdSURI | SI1aY)0 PUE 'SpUSLY) 'SIaqLIaW AfILIE) PUB 'SIOPUSA iojpue d Aep I I| B
's1apinoud 1ayjo pue ysueq sngnd :Buipnjoul uoyepodsuel) epioid o} pasn aq ABwW Sa2in0s Jo AJBLIBA Y dd| AU} Ul payjUapl SSIALOe 18410 Jojpue sweiboud ul sjedioned Aew Agesip [ejuswidojassp e yum suosiad os papinoid el saajnas uoyepodsuel] : STION

(0/0) ¥IAWIW ATIWYI SNVIL -- STF
{T/0) HINOYE NOIIWIMO3SNWVML -- €88 {€/T) I¥CASNYML JIW-NON —— BEE
(CT/918)  1TSNVH DITENd SNVYL —- $68 (GZ/61€) KOD TYNOILIAAY SNVILI -- 088 (0z/8T) INIWISYNEWIEE TAAVML -- SOT
(0/0}  ATHA OLO¥/¥V¥d SNWHL -- 068 (T/T%) SIINVAWOD SNVIL -- 5.8 (T/1) OLLYMDIINI ALTNOWWOD -- G§ (STOPUBAH /SIURTTDH)
(I/0)  (SW-NOIIVINO4SNVYL -- $88 (2/0) W ATIWYA-DAS NOIIVIMOdSNWMI (d —— OLb (0/0) NI ~AK38/1¥0440NS LNZ¥VA/INATTD -- 8F0 :SIPOD IDTAISG SIPNTHUT JUNCIDY TH STYL
JusuwesInquTax asuadxs uotjejazedsuea] :uoTjejzodsuea] - uotidrIossa 05059
T 0- (3G GRS e L6 5 01 3R 56 6 3 ne 1 el 579
§GS ‘86T HZEMAr4 §TL'1,Z2 b6 ‘6b2Z Gke ‘122 830 ‘092 216157 LLe'tze 0bB’G65°T
LI 0vT v2g LT aTa’eez 6bE'ESE 520 3b% 6v8°LLY L8Y 'b2b 301 'a0F £00°69b LGLI0EY 9TL TLY bEE ‘70b cze'98E 66R'SFO 'Y
SET'9TY 059 '09% 266 'b6Y 86 8TY 8LZ'96% zeT 02N 829°1LE £06 ‘68E £657zeY /NG ‘29 €8T ETH 1927 96% TOT/TTY LZ6'EE6 "D
peT ILE 196 '58E TRE'LLF ETT's3¢ zEL 268 166 ‘€8¢ 0T8’9%€ ¥2€'59€ LLE'BLE 9R%‘64E 129°50% TGG'bEE 925 ‘0LE LOE’9Fb b
pSL TLE TP8SLE bh6 ‘OEE 016 'GLE 06p ‘7 831 9%¢ €L2°62¢ 691.'Z€€ bLE'DEE THT 'TGE Z9L 0ot 66 'bCE ST9LpE 9LE'TLT Y
NAL AV qAv TV LKE i 100 d ony mnr BT TPIOL —
NOLLY1804SHVEL 05069
o it 8 o & Wt £ o 3© & o ~5
000'001$
“ 202k 000'0514
000'002$
_ Ad e
= 000'052$
12-02AMd
000'00£$
BI-L1Ad :
000'06€$
m_.:>.._0.l.|.lul.||l.l|| &
-+ 5 - . y
0 A si-uid | 000'00VS
0z-61ad | 000'0SH$
- — = 000'006$
e P Wi PRV PR
(268) NOLLYLJOJSNVYL 06069

18 A-JOAQ-IBa A ‘'sasuadx3 SOd
191Uy (RUOIGAY }SBOD POOMPaY




gz sbed

: T P R B

(62/1¥9) ONIAIT 43IMOdans -- 958 (T/0) NIWNI ¥WNSNOD/KTIMYA -- 99¢ (£/T) SOAS/SA00D MTA-TMVE -- £€E (T/7) §DAS S$SIDIV ONISNOH -- 66 :
(0/0) LSTMIVIHOASA -- 08L {1/0) 1TNSNOD TYNOIIIMION -- Z3€ (T/7) YIATDIUYD NT-FATT--ZTE (1/0) @ "ATT 43I¥04dNS ‘Q¥O0D INFWVA -- ELO
(n/0}  ITYSITOHM/TIVIAY -- 033 {1/0) dans NOTIWDINAWWOD —- 0aF (p/0) SIATY NOTIVDTNNAWWOD -- ZTT (TR3/T83) NOILWMOLSEM 4S5 -- G30
(T/0)  OVANNVH 3IV1S-J0O-INO ~- 659 (T/0) 1SAS Nas¥ ADSW3 S¥3d -- AGE (p/8S) O I¥OGANS 90¥d TYINAWATAANS -- TTT (8/T8) § 1¥04ans SATITALIOY ALINOWWOD -- E90
(0T/2TT)  ¥OIVTSNWSL -- £b3 (Z/0) SSADDY LNIWNOWIANT -- 9GE (T/9) (s3¥) a¥s aans DoMa -- 60T (ET/€0T) ADNVISISSY TYNOSHAd -- 290
(T/F)  ¥ALIAUIINT -- 29 (£/T) HOIVLITIOVWA ON3JAZANI -- ObE (€/T)  ALIITEYSSADIV TYINTHWNONTANZ -- bOT {(3/£9) ONIMOLTNOW AONAOWIWZ INITIIIT -- IS0
(5/56)  3DIANIS ¥AAVIQ -- LT9 (T/0) dans TYNOTIVIOAZWd -- &EE (6/6T) BuTuTRI) ATTWRI/TENPTATPUI -- ZOT (TT/063)  INIWIOVNWW A3NOW -- KEO
(0/0)  SADIAMES TYOIT/XINYOLIY -- 0T9 (2/T) S1¥0adns A9OTONHIIL -- 9EE (G/€T) saotaTag Rutency -- ToT (TT/7)  INTWASHNSWIZY SSVHIMAA -- bZO
(2/0) 14v¥a¢/aTAOW FTOIHAA -- LLE (Z/T) S1¥0JaNS INIWACTANE -- GEF (G/CL)  3Tvava ‘ONTIMOA3Y ‘ONTAJOD*A0Md -- 00T (p/T) T3IOW —- 2ZTO i T T
(T/0) MADAYYD QIVAND NIWMI -- TLE (2/0) ONQT ANV NIVML AIONI —- bEE (T/T)  WWH90Md AVA SWOH-NI -- T60 (T/0)  OII¥IAVaY/NOTLYITAIAOM ITOIHIA -- TZ0 R i
S9AS ST5 ‘351I3RTYDAsd ‘Iojersuery ‘aejesdiejut ‘oas ederp ‘GRTE UOTIEdTUNUWODS ‘eey AdoS piocosI ‘asse Teucsied ‘dss ‘aubw Keuow ' -quTes BSeysand ‘Tejow ‘UOTIEDTITPOW IDTUSA ISDAS POSTIONANY IBUI0 - uoTadTIOSEd 0L0SH
67LG ' 18 &L SUFE z0 £7ET 9L 6°GT -£70T (33 LTT [
029’129 ££2'60L T8T 228 Sbb ‘168 5F67508 £0b’LS6 1221916 Tz$’8T8 By ‘621 5
8IS ‘BE6 821620 "1 TT0'ALA 085 ‘Sbe 609986 213016 £20'6v8 pIA22:1 06268 766 ‘€96 60T ‘810 ‘T 162296 22Z’LS6 299'98F°TT
ThZ'BGY ‘T SeT'02T" 2LT 185 85T 'S66 ELZ'GT'T £98 €26 069 ‘2¢: STL'6E6 221'206 p67°698 156’586 T8b'GES 522’886 S0.'BGR'TT
PEGSE9 T 656066 0Ty Tna 10T ‘8b8 00€'GT6 vov ‘06L 250'02L 966 '£98 683 °GhL EELRCTA bOL 098 100 ‘021 SbS 1983 0FS‘8E9 0T -
bEL'9L0T 29866 8FG T 659 'S8L S92 'ThL S68°63L 98k ‘5€9 020’£08 Sy 'Ev9 2601869 859'59L RT9’bH9 £25°'69L 6L2'PET'6
nne IS0 EER] MW [E NYL 2ad AON 100 43S 2Ny Tne SDEISAY TPIOL
A¥35 HLOV ¥3HLO 0.069
Al s Q N 0 \J
W ] A o o 75 N 0 & S ~F
000'00v%
000'009%
8- Z1Ad ’
at-sias | 0DO'00BS
02-61Ad 12-02Ad
0z-6144 | 000'000'1$
000'002'1¢
000'00t'1$
61-814d
000'009'1$
B1- 45 Ad
= = . . — 000'008'1$

o — W

(1292) S22IAY3S QIAZIYOHLNV YIHLO - 0L0S9

IB3A-12AQ-IB3 A '$3sUadX] SOd
19)Ua) 1euUOIBaY JSBOD) POOMPaY




gz obed

spoddns Jayjo Se ||am Se 'sileye |eueuy (euosiad Buibeuely ()
‘pue 'a)i Apunwiwos ul Jaquwai Bugedioped e Buiwosag (8
opuablawsa pue sagyae Bu Ajep uowwo?d (p
'sBuiysiuing pjoyasnoy Buumboy (o

pue d 6uisooyn (q

‘awoy e ojul Butnow pue Bupos|as yum aoueisissy (e

apnjoul Al g5 “ANiIqesIp Jo 1943 ay) 0} A|s|os prebai Jnoyim pue 'awi Jaao spasu Buibueyd suosiad e jasw o) pannbas ANgixa|} SU) UM ‘papasu Se uayo se pue Buo| S 10y paiayo ale selniag Bula pauoddng ‘sulasuoo Buoj-ay

aq Aew asay) asneasq 'sieob jeuosiad sbueI-BU0] 115U} PIEMO] YI0M pUE 1 1Iny *sdi \ Buununu sienpiaiput Jaisoj o) paubisap 51 S '9Al| O WOoUM yIim pue 3iaym Buipn(oul 'saAl Alep 1Ly Ul [0Juod pue 33roys |njBulueat
9s1013xa s|enpinpul djoy seoes asay| AIUNWIWED 3y} Ul 3SB3| 10 UMO SaAjasWIaY] Ay SaLLoy I aaj o} as0042 ‘ssao01d (ddl) ue|d Weibold [enpimpu| ay) yBnoiy; ‘oym sapiqesip [Bjusiudojasap YIIm S}NPE 0] S321A8s Jo 86UB) PeoIq € J0 1SISU0o S8

“931eT Ssyaluouw oml IC AUC TTTQ

ATTe0TdAl oym sIApTAOId 575 @BIBT TRIaASS O3 PaINQTIlde ST STUL "OMI 10 Yyjuow 1SEBT Ayl uT sainiTpuad=a ut dip JueoTITubrs e ATTRUOTITPRI] ST aTayl I

ISHION

(STOPUBAYH/SIUSTTOH)
(62/Lp9) DNIAIT QIIMOd4NS -- 968 :SPPOD 2DTAISG SSPNTOHUT JUNODIY T STYL
D38 ‘ssoueuty ‘uotjejzzodsuesy ‘HButaocw ‘ezen 3ad ‘spniour o3 Butaty Artrep yita 3zoddng : (ATuo 968 IS - ButaTT peazoddng - uotadraosed T 0L0GY

9701 91T BUET BreT 0°TT 6°0T £70T e Z ot 2 ot A 6707
€68 °82LE 21Z'ZhT°p v82°'1L20°% A5G ‘bST b 8BS 060 ‘Y SpE‘TZT 'Y 3EEQTT 'k 8ED 'FSO‘Y 890 ‘TREAE
99€ ‘700 ‘% 58 ‘TET’ ERF‘TLS B 120620 ‘Y 05V ‘626 °F 6bT621°'Y 0GL'66L°E LT806L e 8£8'6e8 ‘e FRO‘LTL'E 216°a18'€ ENRETRE L9V ‘T00Y T09°LT0‘RE
ZZL'PES ‘e 289 'TLe € LLL'TZS'E E80'0LG ‘€ 299 ‘6128 G16°229°¢E 030 °LFS'E ELE'ETSE 858’179 '€ [A:T1:1 STE'86S 'E YLAYEGS ' 609°FbG’E 80E ‘GEG'Zh
62LGED 'E bEO ‘98% ‘£ FAZAGH 'E 660 '€LS‘E 63172872 °¢€ 2Z0°'pES‘E 0G0’aLb ‘e 62€°G9E ‘€ £€G'99€ ‘¢ T9G ‘DET’E EpE'bLE € 61b'TET'E Tz '16E‘E 169 °'p69 ‘0b
£08°907°F BIG ‘bZ1’E G2F'050°¢ GGk '8LT € 5687666 °C T20‘88T'€E BT0‘Z00°E 296 ‘bS50 ‘€ £60°996°2 TGE'HLE ‘T pZh'ShE ‘T 22Z'960°E £99 ‘B9 ‘9€
Nne AYKW HAY U LEES mr Aon 150 - any mn BRPIaAY 0L L
SNIATT QLUM0NS 02089
\4
o TL/L " &&é ) & < 0 704/ o0 &5 a?a o
000'00T'€$
BI- LT Ad , ,
000'00€'€$
BT - 4144
Yo —- =, | ooo'oog'e$
61-81 Ad = & B1HIA
12-02 A 000'00'€$
0zZ-61Ad , B
000'006'e$
02-61Ad
e = 000'001'¥$
12-0Z A4
000'00€'v$
000'006'v$
000'002'¢$

o e

(£19) 968 25 - INIATT QILYOLINS - 1702069

IB9A-I9AQ)-IB3 A 'sBsuadxg SOd




1z sbed

(1/0}

TYLIASOH J9¥D JL0DY —-

00L

(STOpUaAK/SIUSTTOH

1$9pO) BITATDS S$SPNTOUT JUNODDY TH STUL
OTIIBTYDASI/TeOTPOH - TeaTdsoy 91D 23NV :2331e) Teltdsoy - uoTidrIosag 06059

Y/N

[F: T

Y/N

/N

ToL'T

Ltve

/N

/N

oEL
ToL'T

Y/N

6o
TOL'T

BBE"T
TOL"T

/N

TEOT

/N

X/n

80%
B96

/N

006 b
pT9°TT

AW

HAY

=}
3

Lk}

23a

Aon

BTy

mne

ELTEETT]

TPRO0, _

3HYD TWAT4SOH 06069

«F

S-giad o

Y

&

red

¢Zw

=

o

vuo

o

%02 04
hru_‘.:t

0261 Ad

LI LB

L 4

*d

L

IRy pe—

(0) VI IVLIdSOH - 06059

L 4

i i
00z$
oor$
0094
008$
000'1$
002'1$
00t'1$
009'1$
008'1$

Iea \-1anQ-IBa A 'sasuadx] SOd
i2jus”) |euolBaY 1580 POOMPaY




08 Isyjoue ut

gz abed

aepun pspnIouT

(/e

(6/6€)
WA *WY3

*1d4dns

AY3S TYITAEW dHHIO --
INGWAINOT A3W JTATINA
“TALNN 8 ¥AAVTA -
ddnssdIndd ddWw dFdS --
J0u S8esTAIes TedTpew ‘sxaderp ‘juswdinbe TesTpaw

(STOPUDAH/SIUSTTOH)
1S9PC) SOTAISG §BPNTOUT JUNODDY TH STUL

arqeang :3juswudrtnby TeoTpeR - uotidiIOossSa 00TS9

589 0°5Z Z'h9bT 6°16- 1°0re 2702~ 6'92- 6762 9°69~ 9°2ZT- 6721~ 8°0T [
96T 2562 1194 ZED ‘22 TZL'F 8FT'OT r06'GT 061’6 €EE ‘B9
Tbs ‘b 80% ‘8T BBZ'F LZr'e 0se ‘9 1€p '8 8yn’L 9zZ'y 9£E ‘R 926’8 812’k (R ] L6E'LL
Tee e L9r ‘e 1€V 'S 299’2 £BLT SLL'E 2266 L1011 £NR‘Z 866 ST RGA ‘b 069°¢ 8Lz’'a9
sz’ 69ZE bTb‘9E (2404 26K '2T Le’'s z29'¢ 589 °p L96'y sze's 9vb 'z vLL'L Z62°F6
9T9 ‘€T GES'T 8zf’z 2569 199'¢ x4} LS6'F 909 ‘E OEE 'BpT 25’6 2E0’s L10L L0Z %A
NAe AYW ¥y Y NY D3a ACN L20 438 any ne aperany TrIeL _
AMEWT IYITEEW - 00TG9
\4 N S a N
e K ) & N % 20 & o o
mm_ym<>m oA Ow
0261 Ad 02-61Ad .
Bl-ZIAd 61 -81 A4 000 mw
000'01$
“ 000'61$
12-02Ad
| 000'02$
| 000'Ge$
000'0£$
00'GE
BI-21 A4 % G
— — —! 000'0v$

(2v) LNIWJINDI T¥2IQIW - 00169

1RO A-IAAQ-IBB A 'sasuadxg SOd
J9)Ua7) [euoIfay 1SBOD POOMPaY




"{+7Z AhP 8IUATTD 703 s33TAIss dTinaderay] TPToads)

(9762}

LETS0TOHDASd TYDINITO -

- GBL

(y/L9)

(0/0)

(T/T) AdWHM3IHTL

{170}
(p/e)

LSTAIVIHDASA
SNOIOUNS/SNYIDTSAHA
TYNCIIYANDDO
AdYH3HL TYIISAHd
A¥3S TYOTINADVINYYHA

- 08L
- SitL
- ELL
- TLL
- S9L

6Z abed

(1/0)
(z/0)

2pOD IDTATES LIT =ul

SIDTAMAS ANYITIQ
AYISILNIQ

(T/0) AdYMIHL TWOISAHI

‘astbotoynAsd ’ (3strretrysAsd 5 TeoTpow) aw ‘lo ‘4

-- GT¢L
--9LE
(T/0) AdWHEHL TYNOIIYANDIIO --

(1/0) HOLOWYAONIHD --

(U4

(11/28)
SLE (RT/VET)
€LE

I3pun pA1TPls BUTSQ DOTATSS MauU B 01 8NP ST 9T0Z

(T/T) SIDIAMIS ADOTOHNASA --
{T/0) SOAS 140/DIVIAWOLIO —-

(1/0) STWYHI OGNV SISNAT --

(/0) S3IDTAWIS TVINEQ --

(+T2) AWZS DIINAAVYIHL TYIDIAS -
02-£) A¥3S OI1N24Y¥IHI TYTD3AS -

(€/8)

G L¥¥d FYVOTA3W -

‘71390130 UT BuTITEIS ISPAIDUT AUl ‘T ISTLON

OLE
69€
62E
L9€
LTT
SIT
500

‘UeToTIATP ‘3ISTIuSp ‘astormasyd "9°T) SUBTOTUTIT) - TRUOTISS33I0Ig

(STOPUBAH/SIUSTTOH)

1§3p0) 3DTAISG SapPNTOUT JUNOIDY 9 STYL

‘aIe) TEoTpSW - uoTadradnsag (0TI1G69

T 0€ 9'€Z trae 58 RbT -6 ST 8702 by BT R'6G E°ETT -b 87T -97 0k
¥89 ‘019 rrZ’669 87 HT9 269 °85L 7969207 0psS80°T 967 22T°T LBE'SHE 80171 T6'S
5v9°792°1T L67'682°T G9860F T £L0LTZ'T 86T /660 "1 090 €00 ‘T 2661266 b2z 286 T26°600'T 058906 £€L7D88 997 ‘Z(A P6S P90 °T €TT'6L1 2T
826 '68L 079 °ThL 9T2'1is ELP‘85G TZEOLE SSy ‘98b 9L 19k T20°8LY 6ZF ‘SGh SRS 'END 0bs‘Zee 767 'v7E 1987905 ZEE'ZAN ‘9
69967 065 °LLZ fEL TAZ 205692 0TT 672 520052 PSS LET zze ‘022 TSE9TT LBAOFT 6E€‘9€2 05 '1TZ 108 Vb2 ETO'IRE‘Z =
TLO'87T z09'pT2T 9E("ENT vS88bT T08 06T 9971 °L0Z 265°96T 508 ‘TS 9p5 ‘B9 A0S ‘brT L28 01T 509 ‘26 €60 ‘bLT ZTT'680°2 Lm'
NOC A e [ GEE NUL 530 AON 150 A3s oNY n wheIony TPI0],
“MOUd IYYD WITQIW - 01169
\% N Qo \J
) N N at e wF 7 o P & o o
000'02$
2 = - 91 - 21 Ad i
— g e - + + < 000'0z2$
81 - L1 A4 W= - - |||I|I|I|.II||IIf.|l||0 &1-BLAd
- = & + 000'02v$
000'029%
61-81 Ad E
> s 000'028%
+ 02- 61 Ad
. 000'020'1%
— 12-024d
5 -G _ 000'022'1$
| ——— S— — — — B - ~ — — 1 000'02b'1$

oz-81u

Bl

(cb€) TYNOISSI40YUd 'Fdv2 vIIQaW - 01169

IB9A-JOAQ)-IBR A ‘SEsUadXT SOd




o¢ ebed

“bursoTo Aouaby yiTeay swoy e o3 anp ST
“Axobajen sTy3z uT buoTaq 21pTidordde srow sasuadwe 255Y] SB SUOP SeM STYJ, *3Junodde 21T1dsay SWOH-UT SY3

{10z ‘ATnp ut BuTlaels aseardap Ayl ‘o

NMOIJ JUNODDE STYF OUT §3500 BbaTTU

pajeTa1 pue JN§ ‘weibord Aep ‘pre yiresy swoy ‘NAT ‘NY) $BOTAISS TeOTpsw TRISAdS BUTAJTSSEPTO3I 01 2Anp ST gI-H10Z Ad JO© I2go3dQ UT 2sesI1duT dIPys Ayl T :SITION
(1/0) A¥AS TYDTINADVWHVHA -- S9L (1/1)  XLTTIOVA A907T0IANY -- O€L
(z/0) JSYON AFYALSTOAY -- bbL (2/C)  MAINAD HITVAK A¥a 1104V —-- Z0L {STOPUBAH/SIUBTTOH)
(T/€) ADNIOY HITVA: FWOH -- KGR (T/T) 3S¥ON TYNOTILVYIOA (1FSNADIT -- ThL (T/0) ONISM¥NN QITTINS -- T9% $1S8PO) SDTATDS SBPNTOHUT JUNODIY TH STYL

{(3sToPWIZEYd ‘VHH ‘MY ‘NAT ‘@ T) STRUOTSS®JOlg 23D Y3TesH - (K3tTToRy ABoToTpny '°2°T) SISUS) YITESH - sweiboiag ‘eze) TesTpel - uotadrIosag 0ZT69
9°E Z'6- a7 h €TET- T2PT- €78~ e 8 LL- 5 08— TUgL- A'GR AT
Lze's L59°L 5769 9EV ‘8 LEER] L0zZ's bbg 7T LL1’s 9€Z LY
zoL’s et TT0’s TeEL’S 8666 €€2°0T S18'L vLT '8 oSk ‘b1 T8z'TT 966’8 TEV‘a Z6v ‘6 ZZR'ETT -
GLL'e sre‘oT 6796 sTC’ LzL’s LS8 zZe 'L £08'9 £¥9°0T Th6’8 L1001 9.2'8 206’8 698907
[JZ0] 8£C 9 ZAT L 968's 6L9°G v69 ‘9 b4 A 0] bES ‘9 €v9 'L LET'Y 2T8'L £6b ‘S £19°9 OSE ‘61
L69°9 6L5°9 LbR’9 2E9 'L TLT'S 06L°L L6979 £€LLZ T0G'vE 999 ‘9f 8TL'GE £CL‘8 Z8b ‘8T bBL’TZ2
NNe AW Aay UV a33 NYL J3a AON fifele] 43§ oNny ne BDEIBAY TPIOL _
504d "3¥YD TVIIA3W - 02169
\% Q o N} \%
& R 2 a0 e it 75 O o e o A
000'e$
ol-aAd ,
006'6$
61-81 A4 .
oz-e1ag | 000 8¢
| 00g'01$
12-02 Ad .
| 000'e1$
|
— —— — r————— 00g'GT$

(2) swyd90dd ‘Yo IvIIQIW - 02169

IBOA-IBAQ-IBR A ‘S8SURdX] SOd
J191Ua)) [BUOIBSY JSEOD) POOMPaY




L€ abed

Jagqwaw Ajwe) ay; Aq pauuiopiad aq AJUBUIPIO PJNOM ey} SaIANOE JaY]0 pue spaau diay-j|as Jiseq o} Buipuspy (p

pue ‘aied Guipiord Jo 1

LT H ayi woy Anwey Bumanay (0
‘(shaquiawu Ajiwiey e jo 8ouasqe sy ul Aj9jes s,uosiad Jey) 19810.d 0) uoisinadns pue 21e0 sjeudordde Bupinold (q
‘awoy je Aejs o} sayiigesip [ejuawidojasap ypm uosiad e ajqeua o) siaquiall Ajiwe) ay) Bupsissy (e

:epnoul Afeaidd) Yolym saowias poddns aie saotalas apdsay awoH-L| “awwoy s,uosiad oy u] papiAcid UOISIAIAdNS JO/PUE 2189 [eapaLu-LoU A A Bal s0 1 | a1e Sa0ag Audsay SWOH-U| : STION
(€/0€)  WYIO0Hd YANYWIWOH -- 098 (T/0)  Y3IAOTAW3-0D SWI -- T6F (0/0} VIGWIN ATIWYI IDIAYIS ILTASTY --0ZF
(T/v) WANYWANOH -- 868 (1/0) 93AGWAW KTIWV3-DAS 3IIdS3IY ad -- S9F (1/0) SAIY HITYAH FWOH -- 6GE (SIOPUBAY /SIUSTTIH}
(8/292) A¥IS JIIASTY FWOH-NT -- 298 (1/0) XONAOVY KITVIH FWOK ~-- pG8 (T/0) YIEWAW ATIWYI-DAS SNISMON ad -- 09F {1/1) AWOH-NI AIIASEY -- 0If :S3POD IDTAISS SIPNTONUT JUNODDY T STYL
"swoy 2Yy3z ut Sze0 ®3Tdsax pue HUTSINU IPNTOUT ©3 WHH ‘ATTwey Aq pepracig - awoy-ut aj3tdsey - uor3zdtIosaa 0ETG9
] 0y T0T 10T G 0°TT 08 F 0T 97z TL EN A [ 9°g :
6897991 668 66T 9vE 'b8Z 9LBLGE 920 ‘BZE 806G 'bEE bb0 ‘9EE b8br62 83F°190°7 -
EL AT L8b 'b9E 50T ‘9bE 029 ‘8EE 026 'EbE 857 '85€ THE ‘bEE biT LEE Tg8 ‘0EE z6b'T0E S86ETE 4Tz I TE T6L'TEE L6b ‘186 ‘E -
8T8 'b62 €68 °GEE ST6 ‘908 £52 VBT 430 °RGT 669 ‘867 956 /15T Z02 092 €8E‘6LT 1RO '6HT LBG'L9T 09€ ‘692 212082 165298 '€ vl
G26'5hT TL9‘ELe 58L'T0E BLT'TLZ 806 'RG2 Z00 ‘€0E 29b 'b9Z ECER-T24 862262 60Z°E9C 0b6 ‘592 T20'v87 18T GLT 062208 '€ =
80Z‘0FC 280 ‘€92 TIT'6L2 6LE'3bT 25L7063 z83‘zLe T¥8°b52Z 969 ‘052 I 7:14 8F9 ‘5T bOT ‘ELT 810162 LOL 09T 6Lk '82T'E L=
NAC AV . YW GEE] N[O 530 AON 10 A3s Ny ne sDeIaAy TPIO, |
SWOH-NI ALT4534 - 0€169
s et o 0 @ Nl A o 0 & o N
000001$
0000614
12-02Ad
000'002%
al-L1Ad .
— o | 0000G2$
6 -8t Ad L —t ,
" 000'00€$
02 - 6T A4 Z * —p 02-614d
= - ® 12-0z4d g
N 0000584
== — — - 000'00v$

YR P p—

(262) IWOH-NI 3114534~ O0E£1G9

lea A-19AQ-IES A 'sasuadx3 SOd
191UB7) [BUOIBaY 1SBOD POOMPaY




Z¢ abed

“uoTiEZTIOUINE

10 adf} Jayjo Jo uodnoo ‘uswiked e yBnoiy) Ajoaip Japinoid salaIas UMO JjaY) 8500Us ABw AjiLie) B Yolym Aq SUESW e ele slayanop ‘suondo ajdsal aAReUIs)|e J0/PUB SISYONOA JO 8SN AQ ‘JOpUSA aldsal e Woly paulelqo ale AjjeaidA seaes a)idssy : STION
(0/0) ¥3/4 SWa -- 06F

(0/0) JHVD AVA IINAY -- GSR (1/0) ¥3IEWIW XTTHYI-DAS FYYD AVA Ad -- GSb
(0/0)  XITTIOVA FALTASHIY FWOH IO 10O -- (T/0) =¥Y¥YD A¥Q QTIHD -- IS8 (0/0) ¥IOWIW ATIAYI-FIVD KV¥A -- SOF {STOPUBAY/SIUSTIOH)
(T/2)  S3DIAYAS FITdST¥ FWOH-3O-IN0 --— T/0) SIDTAYIS ONI4WYD -~- 0GA TIOVA JYYD JENDOV/UHO —-— bL 1SPPOD 3IDTAIDS SOPNTOUT JUNOIDY 'IH STYL
‘sedtazes e3T1dses swoy 3Jo Ine TTE PUe PTTYS/3ITNPe I03 818D Aep ’'Opnout 03 awoy Jo 3jno popTtacxd 23T1dssy - SwWoH-Jo-3ng 23tdsey - uotadraosed OPISY
L°9TT LLa'S t*Te E°GZ ATAk 8'6- €11~ krot STEp— 6°L— vroz- L'60T 09T '
z8b ‘€ TPL'T TBL'T oL TOL'T 00€‘C IBLE [ 244 LL9'sT -
8zL'9 096'2 1Tn‘e bLL'E LO6 ‘F SPE’'E 0r8 ‘€ 687 ‘€ §29 T $z9°T €012 66179 T6SE 909 “2y
01T‘€ bTC e peT T Z00°'T 2562 600°T 6Y9°'2 959 °¢ LyGE’T LBS'T 85876 96L’zT 9GL ‘2T v6l 'BE -
b6 ‘L sz’ 68%°'9 €2L’9 L96°9 €856 LYT'L 902’8 bLb'E A9E ‘9 617G Tb5’bT L8p L Lve ‘68 -
%99 ‘€ c8L‘9 6GF S 99g'’¢g (29284 52901 950’8 51079 9K ‘9 ET6'0 €00 ‘L 2T ‘L 961’9 oLl “LL
NAC ANH Hav HYW Lk Ny 03a AON fisele] d43s oany mne ADBISAY TPI0L
SWOH-40-1N0 JLT453Y - 0pTS9
o
0%
000'2$
61 -81ad 27021 000
000'9%
0Z-61Ad 02-61Ad
LIRFARE]
| 00001
000'21$
61-9T Ad
000'v1$
Bl-414Ad
— — —_— —_— -+ 00091
e — o-sim o — o ——
(2) IWOH-40-1N0 31TdS3AY - ObTS9

JBa A-JanQ-1Ba A ‘sesuadxg SOd
Jajua) jeuoibay 180D poompay




“s31dsaT

¢¢ obed

sWOY-3O-3NO JO WIOI B Se pasn aq ueo Ayl

(¢/0) aAWvd -- 0S8

:1S2po) 9DTATSS

*seoTales Butrdum) -

‘sssodind TeuoT31ESIONBT IOF PISN 9q Jou ued sdwued STTYM T  :EIION

(STOPUSAH /SIUSTTOH)
SBpNTOUT JUNODDY 9 STYL
drep - uoradraosea 0GTS9

(0) sdwvo - 05159

PR pyp—

8 TL— /N /N /N /N /N /N /N /N ¥/N /N <0"0b— R T N
- - - 67 A2
106°2 802 105°Z - nl
Lb9°T LET LP9’'T - =l
- - . 60L°T b1z £96'2 g e
0ED’'E 9%8 ‘2 06% 9L8'S -0t
NOL AW Hdw AT 233 NYC 23a 438 ony e anwInay TP
SaWYI - 05169
o e Wt o y2© & o o
= S it - - + e w—t=n 0%
61-91Ad
0054
BT -L1Ad
000'1$
61 - 90 Ad Sm.ﬁw
BI-L1Ad ,
000'2%
005'2$
02 - 61 Ad|
000'e$

JeaA-JenQ-lea ) 'sasuadxg SOd
Jsjua)) Jeuoifiay 1SEOD poompay




v¢ obed

10 uoTiejuUBWSTdwT §,33215 2yl Jo 11ed SP pAppE 3G TTTM SIUSTTD gf IDYIOUE ‘SIEAA ¢ I¥aU 3yl IaA0

(0£/9 ©1 T/1) IB2A TeDdSII Byl y3iTm APTOUTOD 30U Op $18bpng ssoym §,TENPTATPUT TTE SE ATnp JO Yjuow 2yl uT $aINITpuadxd UOTIRUTWISIRQ ITAS UT 4TdS TBPUOTITPERI) B ST BIayl “1

03 z9j0xq 370ddns zo/pue ATRTpawIrajut TEOSTI AQ pesptacad

‘werforg UOTIPUTWISIDG JTSS §,04DY UT SIUATID Gz oIe 213yl gl/1// JO S¥ I

"opTM-331E1Ss weibord sTyz

"S90TATAS pAPTAOCId UT UOTIANIIBJUT I0U ST ATAYJ SINSUD OF 3DUBAPE ue pPadu

(z/0)

NOILYNIWJALIA 3TI§ ——

[ SIILON

(STOPUBAH/SIUSTTON)
(66 :SDPO) @DTAIDG SSOPNTOUT JUNODDY TH STYL
+396pnq pue 441 jusuwerdut

S8DTAIBS O] PAIATWTIT 10U Ing 'BuTpnTout s$80TAISS - ATUO |66 IS UOTIBRUTWISIBQ-ITIS - uoTidTIosaa 0LOG9

f78T L9t A'TT- CTET- £'6- chLT- (A8 83 9 %P L L= vrI2- £°09
- - - - - e19’9¢ 620’6k 929 ‘8L G6E 'B6 216°72 8E6 '292 -
6CLTEET 3t ’0eT 0pn‘veT 96 ‘b6 T €680 ‘bET 60% ‘ZTT SBY LHT 66ETTT 6YT'b6T G696 ‘ZET 0L9‘0ZT T/8’66D BLO VLT 680'960°2
T96 'TET Los‘'v0z 0TOR2T 616'€GT 8pT 06T L0SEST 1997811 166721 605 ‘602 LTE'PET 6L6°'G6 R9f ‘ZbZ 89€ ‘2kC £8T'GRA’T -
FPSETT EZL'GTT A97°SHT TTE‘LLT €95°59T €bF ‘GBT L0906 99L° EbT [AZ: 228 978 ‘INT 26G'9TT 98f 'ROE €EZICT Z6L'bT8'T e
NN Al HAY W 833 Nue ok: (¢] AON 120 4498 ony anr sbeIsay Teaol, —
NOTLYNIWHILAG 4735 - 0£169
\9 Q o
W R - & e Wt 7% o 32° & o
% "~ . -~ - = - - - ™ -
1202 Ad e it = 0¢
02-61Ad
81- 41 Ad oz-sing | 00000T$
61 -8 Ad
000°002$
BI-L1Ad
000'00£$
000'00v$
o -1 x| 000°00G$
000°009$
— o o — i

(0) 266 25 - NOTLLYNIWJ3L3Q 4135 - 0£0G9

Jea \-18AQ-IR8 A 'sasuadxg SOd
191Ua) jeuoiBay JSROT) POOMPaY




CLIENT BENEFIT FUND ACCOUNT LOG

HUMBOLDT AREA FUND (HAF)

Statement Balance Change

Date For the Period Beginning Ending This Period Changefrom9/11  Asa %
Sept. 2011 7/1/2011 9/30/2011 $ 53,087.31 S 46,780.77 S (6,306.54) $§  (6,306.54) -11.9%
Dec. 2011 10/1/2011 12/31/2011 §$ 46,780.77 S 48,724.43 S 1,943.66 S (4,362.88) -8.2%
March 2012 1/1/2012 3/31/2012 S 48,72443 S 51,846.00 S 3,121.57 $  (1,241.31) -2.3%
June 2012 4/1/2012 6/30/2012 S 51,846.00 S 49,969.13 S (1,876.87) S  (3,118.18) -5.9%
Sept. 2012 7/1/2012 9/30/2012 $ 49,969.13 $ 52,126.50 S 2,157.37 S (960.81) -1.8%
Dec. 2012 10/1/2012 12/31/2012 $ 52,126.50 $ 53,001.88 S 87538 S (85.43) -0.2%
March 2013 1/1/2013 3/31/2013 $ 53,001.88 $ 5566248 $ 2,660.60 S 2,575.17 4.9%
June 2013 4/1/2013 6/6020/13 $ 55,662.48 S 55,380.87 S (281.61) S 2,293.56 4.3%
Sept. 2013 7/1/2013 9/30/2013 $ 55,380.87 $ 58,170.02 S 2,789.15 S 5,082.71 9.6%
Dec. 2013 10/1/2013 12/31/2013 $ 58,170.02 S 61,637.08 S 3,467.06 S 8,549.77 16.1%
March 2014 1/1/2014 3/31/2014 $ 61,637.08 $ 61,697.62 S 60.54 $ 8,610.31 16.2%
June 2014 4/1/2014 6/30/2014 S 61,697.62 S 63,558.63 S 1,861.01 $§ 10,471.32 19.7%
Sept. 2014 7/1/2014 9/30/2014 $ 63,558.63 S 61,73439 S  (1,824.24) § 8,647.08 16.3%
Dec. 2014 10/1/2014 12/31/2014 $ 61,734.39 S 62,729.34 S 99495 S 9,642.03 18.2%
March 2015 1/1/2015 3/31/2015 S 62,729.34 $ 63,52038 S 791.04 S 10,433.07 19.7%
June 2015 4/1/2014 6/30/2015 S 63,520.38 $ 63,311.57 § (208.81) S 10,224.26 19.3%
Sept. 2015 7/1/2015 9/30/2015 $ 63,311.57 S 59,280.15 S (4,031.42) S 6,192.84 11.7%
Dec. 2015 10/1/2015 12/31/2015 $ 59,280.15 $ 60,442.44 S 1,162.29 §$ 7,355.13 13.9%
March 2016 1/1/2016 3/31/2016 $ 60,442.44 S 60,202.31 § (240.13) S 7,115.00 13.4%
June 2016 4/1/2016 6/30/2016 S 60,202.31 $ 60,524.73 S 32242 S 7,437.42 14.0%
Sept. 2016 7/1/2016 9/30/2016 S 60,524.73 S 60,788.90 S 264.17 S 7,701.59 14.5%
Dec. 2016" 10/1/2016 12/31/2016 $ 60,788.90 $ 60,270.46 S (518.44) $ 7,183.15 13.5%
March 2017° 1/1/2017 3/31/2017 S 60,270.46 S 66,597.48 S 6,327.02 $ 13,510.17 25.4%
June 2017 4/1/2017 6/30/2017 $ 66,597.48 $68,483.41 S 1,885.93 $15,396.10 29.0%
Sept. 2017 7/1/2017 9/30/2017 $ 68,483.41 S 70,609.27 S 2,125.86 S 17,521.96 33.0%
Dec. 2017 10/1/2017 12/31/2017 §$§ 70,609.27 S 73,519.41 S 2,910.14 S 20,432.10 38.5%
March 2018 1/1/2018 3/31/2018 $ 73,519.41 S 73,022.36 $ (497.05) $ 19,935.05 37.6%
June 2018 4/1/2018 6/30/2018 S 73,022.36 S 72,293.83 § (728.53) $  19,206.52 36.2%
Sept. 2018 7/1/2018 9/30/2018 S 72,293.83 S 73,821.37 § 1,527.54 S 20,734.06 39.1%
Dec. 2018 10/1/2018 12/31/2018 S 73,821.37 $ 66,059.97 S (7,761.40) $ 12,972.66 24.4%
Mar 2019 1/1/2019 3/31/2019 $ 66,059.97 $ 72,11635 §$ 6,056.38 $§  19,029.04 35.8%
Jun 2019 4/1/2019 6/30/2019 S 70,601.64 $ 74,062.15 § 3,460.51 S 20,974.84 39.5%
Sept 2019 7/1/2019 9/30/2019 S 74,062.15 S 74,764.47 $ 702.32 $ 21,677.16 40.8%
Dec 2019 10/1/2019 12/31/2019 $ 74,764.47 S 78,230.27 S 3,465.80 S 25,142.96 47.4%
March 2020° 1/1/2020 3/31/2020 S 78,230.27 S 63,207.04 $ (15,023.23) $ 10,119.73 19.1%
June 2020° 4/1/2020 6/30/2020 S 63,207.04 $ 70,670.73 S 7,463.69 $ 17,583.42 33.1%
Sept 2020 7/1/2020 9/30/2020 S 70,670.73 $ 75,1648 S 4,494.13 $§ 22,077.55 41.6%
Dec 2020 10/1/2020 12/31/2020 S 75,164.86 $ 85,724.68 $ 10,559.82 $ 32,637.37 61.5%
NOTES:

1. In November 2016 $27,274.80 was transferred from the CFMC to HAF per BOD directive.
2. The significant increase in the account value in 2017 is from unrealized capital gains.

3. Significant decrease in the account value due to capitol losses from COVID-18.

4. Received gift of $21,000 in this quarter for tablets, Paid $24,276 to NDSS to purchase bulk tablets

Page 35




_._‘.i--r'{': 1:‘ ‘271—_‘? -
.:-‘37.)

HUMBOLDT AREA
FOUNDATION

Redwood Coast Regional Center - Mendocino County

Redwood Coast Regional Center - Mendocino County c/o Dr.

m6 Airport Park Blvd
Ukiah, CA 95482

RCRC Client Benefit Fund

December 2020 - Fund eStatemen

Current Period

Year to Date

Summary: 12/01/2020 - 12/31/2020  07/01/20 - 12/31/20
Beginning Fund Balance 81,109.30 70,670.73
Gifts 1,000.00 1,000.00
Total Investment Return 3,716.96 15,451.52
Grants, Payments & Fees (101.58) (1,397.57)
Total Other Activity 0.00 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 85,724.68 85,724.68
Details:
Investment Activity:
Interest 5.04 25.22
Dividends 218.24 456.53
Realized Capital Gains/Losses 8o1.94 361.76
Unrealized Capital Gains/Losses 2,691.74 14,608.01
Other Income 0.00 0.00
Grant Income 0.00 0.00
Total Investment Return 3,716.96 15,451.52
Grants, Payments & Fees:
Grants/Scholarships 0.00 (800.00)
CRT Payments 0.00 0.00
Foundation Support Fees (101.58) (563.75)
Fundraising Expense 0.00 0.00
Quarterly Investment Consulting 0.00 (33.82)
Total Grants, Payments & Fees (101.58) (1,397.57)
Other Activity
Grants Canceled/Reduced 0.00 0.00
Misc. Adjustment 0.00 0.00
Total Other Activity 0.00 0.00
Ending Fund Balance

85,724.68

85,724.68

If you'd like to receive your statement via email - please call or email us anytime.

363 INDIANOLA RD # BAYSIDE, CA 95524 ¢ TEL: 707-442-299:3 ¢ ['AX: 707-442-Q072 ¢ WWW.ITAFOUNDATION.ORG

{.‘ NATIONAL
(@4l svanoARDS-



HUMBOLDT AREA
FOUNDATION

RCRC Client Benefit Fund

Gifts this period:
Name Date Address City, St Zip Amount
Humboldt Area Foundation  12/31/2020 363 Indianola Road Bayside, CA 95524 1,000.00

*** Total Gifts: 1,000.00

No grants this period.



December 31, 2020
FUND INVESTMENT UPDATE

We are pleased to provide your fund statement for the period ending December 31, 2020.

This past year is not one we are likely to ever forget. The COVID-19 pandemic and the
associated impacts have affected all of us in some way or another. Humboldt Area
Foundation responded by raising over $3 million for our COVID-19 Fund and making
grants to those most impacted, focusing on vulnerable populations. HAF also directed $ 1.2
million of our investment portfolio to make loans to local nonprofits and small businesses
to assist during these difficult time. HAF has also continued its normal grantmaking and
scholarship operations despite having to adapt to remote work environment.

All investment portfolios performed surprisingly well through the calendar year, despite a
steep initial decline in the first quarter. Investment returns for the various portfolios are
shown below:

Long-Term Pool Socially-Responsible Fund Mid-Term Pool
4th Quarter 2020 13.8% 14.0% 7.5%
Past 6 Months 22.2% 21.5% 11.6%
Full Year 2020 16.3% 21.6% 9.5%

More significantly, the Long-Term Pool has averaged an 8.3% return over the past ten
years, which has allowed HAF to increase grantmaking while growing the endowed fund
balances over that time period.

As always, Humboldt Area Foundation remains a long-term investor, and our strategy is not
to time the market but to invest and hold for the long-term. Even as markets continue their
volatility into 2021, we continue to take this view. In the immortal words of Yogi Berra, “It's
tough to make predictions, especially about the future.”

We are in process of scheduling our annual investment review with our Angeles
Investment Advisors, who have provided investment guidance and counselling for HAF
since 2003. Due to pandemic restrictions, the meeting will be held online in early to mid
March. We will be sending out a separate notification to you when the date is finalized. I
am also always available to answer your questions at patrickc@hafoundation.org or (707)
599-6567.

Thank you for your support of our communities. Please stay safe.

Patrick Cleary
Director, Community Prosperity and Investments



2
O
=
<
=
(a4
O
L
7
(|

B __ I O T A Y A N

|

N I I [ 1 I I I I

EECEEEEDZEED:D:D:D:DZD:D_U_UF ]




Redwood Coast Regional Center

Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

SOCIAL WORKERS

ARE ESSENTIAL

SOCIAL WORK MONTH 2021 PROCLAMATION
“SOCIAL WORKERS ARE ESSENTIAL”

WHEREAS, the Social Work Profession for decades has been dedicated to improving human well-being and enhancing the basic needs of al
people—especially the most vuinerable among us;

WHEREAS, thisyear's Social Work Month theme, “Social Workers Are Essential,” embodiesthe heroiccontributionsofthe
Social Work profession to our nation, including the wark Social Workers have done to heal our nation during these times of
pandemic, racial unrest, economic uncertainty and politicaldivisiveness;

WHEREAS, Social Workers have always been present in times of crisis, helping peaple overcome issues such as death and grief and
helping people and communities recover from natural disasters such as fires, hurricanes and earthquakes;

WHEREAS, Social Workershave helpedthisnation ive uptoitsvalues by successfully advocatingforequal rightsforall people, no
mattertheirrace, sexual identity, gender, gender expression, culture or religion;

WHEREAS the Sacial Work Profession is one of the fastest growing professions in the United States, with nearly 800,000 people
expected to be employed as Social Workers by 2028; -

"WHEREAS Sacial Workers work in all parts of our sociéty to empower people to live to their fullest potential;

WHEREAS, School Social Workers have worked with families and school throughout the pandemic to ensure students reach their full
academic and personal potential;

WHEREAS, Social Workers playa crucial role inour nation’s healthcare system and have played a key role in this nation’s
responsetoCOVID-19and helping individuals, families and communities cope with the epidemic;

WHEREAS, Social Workers for generations have advocated for positive changes that have made our society a better place to live,
including urging policymakersto adopt the minimum wage, improve workplace safety, and enact social safety net programs that
help ameliorate hunger, homelessness, and poverty;



Redwood Coast Regional Center

Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

WHEREAS, Social Workers are one of the largest groups of mental health care providers in the United States, and work daily to help
people—whether in person or remotely—overcome substance use disorders and mental illnesses such as depression and
anxiety;

WHEREAS, Social Workers will continue to stand ready to assist our nation in overcoming present and future challenges, including
pushing for racial equity, ending gun violence, improving health care and mental health care for all and urging lawmakers to adopt
immigration reforms;

NOW THEREFORE, in recognition of the numerous contributions made by America's Social Workers, I, Tamera Leighton, President of
the Redwood Coast Developmental Services Corporation Board of Directors, proclaim the monthof March 2021asNational Social
WorkMonthand calluponallcitizenstojointhe National Association of Social Workersand Redwood Coast Regional
Center in celebration and support of the Social Work Profession.

%%M/UM February 23. 2021

UT amera ﬁeiglﬁon, President Date




T
4 \c‘l\% Redwood Coast Regional Center
— Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

Redwood Coast Regional Center
will be hosting a Public Meeting on
Tuesday, March 9, 2021
3:00 to 5:00 p.m.

Virtual Meeting information:
https://echo.zoom.us/j/97347800829

By Phone: 1669 900 6833
Meeting ID: 973 4780 0829

Please join us on Tuesday, March 9, 2021 from 3:00 to 5:00 p.m.
virtually for open discussions on how Redwood Coast Regional
Center (RCRC) utilized funds in 2019/2020. RCRC is also seeking
public input to help improve services within our communities and
how to reduce observed disparities.

RCRC is a non-profit organization and through a contract with
the State of California, RCRC provides essential services for
individuals with intellectual and developmental disabilities and
their families in Del Norte, Humboldt, Lake and Mendocino

Counties.

ALL INTERESTED PERSONS ARE WELCOMED TO ATTEND.




Redwood Coast Regional Center

Respectando la Eleccion en la Comunidad Redwood

El Centro Regional Redwood Coast
Presentara una Reunion Puablica
Martes, el 9 de marzo 2021
De 3:00 a 5:00 de la tarde

Informacion de la reunion virtual:
https://echo.zoom.us/i/97347800829

Por teléfono: 1 669 900 6833
ID de la reunion: 973 4780 0829

Unase a nosotros martes, el 9 de marzo de 2021 de 3:00 a 5:00 de
la tarde virtualmente para discusiones abiertas sobre cémo El
Centro Regional Redwood Coast (RCRC)utilizd los fondos en
2019/2020. RCRC también estéa buscando la opinidén del publico
para ayudar a mejorar los servicios dentro de nuestras
comunidades y cbémo reducir las disparidades observadas.

Centro Regional Redwood Coast (RCRC) es una organizacidn sin
fines de lucro y, a través de un contrato con el estado de
California, RCRC brinda servicios esenciales para personas con
discapacidades intelectuales y del desarrollo y sus familias en
los condados de Del Norte, Humboldt, Lake y Mendocino.

TODAS LAS PERSONAS INTERESADAS ESTAN BIENVENIDAS A ASISTIR.




Quality Assessment Interviews 2021

A PROJECT OF THE STATE COUNCIL ON

NATIONAL DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES
Lyl CORE
& INDICATORS™

Did you get a call asking for you to talk with someone from the State Council on
Developmental Disabilities office? If you did you are one of the regional center clients that
are being asked to participate in the National Core Indicators Quality Assessment project. If
you said yes and have an interviewer arrange a zoom visit with you, please know that your
participation is important to Department of Developmental Services. Your responses will help
the state and your regional center improve services and supports for individuals and families
like yours.

California uses The National Core Indicators tool to learn how people feel about the services
they receive from the developmental disability system. The questions address key areas of
concern including service planning, community inclusion, choice, health and safety, rights,
employment and satisfaction of services. Most importantly this year it asks about the affects
of COVID has on you and your family.

Your TIME and VOICE are very important! Look for our call!

Quality Assessment Interviews 2021

| A PROJECT OF THE STATE COUNCIL ON
# NATIONAL DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES
{s// CORE
Y INDICATORS™

¢;Recibié una llamada pidiéndole que hable con alguien de la oficina del Consejo
Estatal de Discapacidades del Desarrollo? Si lo hizo, es uno de los clientes del centro
regional a los que se les pide que participen en el proyecto de Evaluacion de la calidad de los
indicadores basicos nacionales. Si dijo que si y tiene un entrevistador que coordine una
visita de zoom con usted, sepa que su participaciéon es importante para el Departamento de
Servicios del Desarrollo. Sus respuestas ayudaran al estado y a su centro regional a mejorar
los servicios y apoyos para individuos y familias como la suya.

California utiliza la herramienta Los Indicadores Basicos Nacionales para conocer cOmo se
sienten las personas acerca de los servicios que reciben del sistema de discapacidad del
desarrollo. Las preguntas abordan areas clave de preocupacion, incluida la planificacion de
servicios, la inclusién comunitaria, la eleccion, la salud y la seguridad, los derechos, el
empleo y la satisfaccion de los servicios. Mas importante aun, este afio pregunta sobre los
efectos que tiene COVID en usted y su familia.

iTu TIEMPO y VOZ son muy importantes! jBusque nuestra llamada!



® Redwood Coast Regional Center

N_ Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

Immigration Statement

The Redwood Coast Regional Center
envisions a culture in which all members of the community

are respected, supported, honored, and recognized

for their diverse contributions and valued services.

We do not collect ot share information about immigration status

and maintain confidential all personal and family information.

Our setvices ate available to all eligible individuals and families

regardless of national origin or language spoken.

Adopted by RCDSC Board of Directors — September 9, 2017




® Redwood Coast Regional Center

Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

Declaracion de Inmigracion

El Redwood Coast Regional Center
visualiza una cultura en la que todos los miembros de la comunidad
son respetados, apoyados, honrados y reconocidos por sus diversas

contribuciones y servicios valorados.

No coleccionamos ni compattimos informacién acerca del estado
migratotio y mantenemos confidencial toda la informacion

personal y familiar.

Nuestros servicios estin disponibles para todos los individuos y familias

elegibles independientemente del origen nacional o

lenguaje hablado.

Adoptada por la Mesa Directiva de RCDSC— 9 de septiembre del 2017




Redwood Coast Regional Center

Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

Date: January 8, 2021

TO: RCDSC Board of Directors

FROM: Kim Orsi, Executive Assistant

RE: Approved Board Meeting Schedule for 2020-2021. Second Wednesday of Each

Month (except November) at 6:00 p.m. by Zoom and AT&T Telephone
Conference {Updated Officers 8/2020) Board Member Trainings

https://us02web.zoom.us/i/87440232478?pwd=S1dEQVNnMGdJSnFpcitrV085YmMxdz09

Meeting ID: 874 4023 2478

Passcode: 434077

Dial by your location: 1 669 900 6833

AT&T Teleconference:

Dial: 888-278-0296
Access Code: 7928387

Wednesday’s 2020

1. August 12

2. September9
3. October 14

4. *November 18
5. December9
Wednesday’s 2021
6. January 13

7. February 10

8. March 10

2020-2021 Meeting Schedule:

LOCATION
Zoom Video/Teleconference
Zoom Video/Teleconference
Zoom Video/Teleconference
Zoom Video/Teleconference
Zoom Video/Teleconference
LOCATION
Zoom Video/Teleconference
*Board Training

Zoom Video/Teleconference

g
m

6:00 p.m.
6:00 p.m.
6:00 p.m.
6:00 p.m.
6:00 p.m.
TIME
6:00 p.m.
6:00 p.m.

6:00 p.m.



Redwood Coast Regional Center

Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

Wednesday's 2021 Continued LOCATION TIME
9. April 14 Zoom Video/Teleconference 6:00 p.m.
10. May 12 *Board Training 6:00 p.m.
11. June 9 Zoom Video/Teleconference 6:00 p.m.
12. July 14 *Board Training 6:00 p.m.
a) July 17 (Saturday) *Board Training (TBD) 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

* November 18, 2020 as November 11, 2020 is the Veteran’s Day Holiday and offices

are closed.

2020-2021 Officers:

President: Tamera Leighton (Lake County)

Vice President/Secretary: Mike Sawyer (Humboldt County)
Treasurer: Beverly Fontaine (Humboldt County)

Client Advisor: Bill Lacy (Humboldt County)

ARCA Rep: Steven Perez (Humboldt/Del Norte Counties)



t Redwood Coast Regional Center
N' Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

Fecha: 8 de enero de 2021

PARA: Junta Directiva de RCDSC

De: Kim Orsi, Asistente Ejecutiva

RE: Calendario de reuniones de la Junta aprobado para 2020-2021. Segundo

miércoles de cada mes (excepto noviembre) a las 6:00 .m. por Zoom y

conferencia telefénica de AT&T (Oficiales actualizados 8/2020) *Entrenamiento

de la junta

Zoom Link:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87440232478?pwd=S1dEQVNnMGdJSnFpcitrVO85YmMxdz09

Meeting I1D: 874 4023 2478
Passcode: 434077

Dial by your location: 1 669 900 6833

AT&T Teleconference:
Dial: 888-278-0296
Access Code: 7928387

Miércoles 2020

1. 12 de agosto

N

9 de septiembre
3. 14 de.octubre

4. * 18 de hoviembre

Calendario de reuniones 2020-2021

Ubicacidn
Zoom video / teleconferencia
Zoom video teleconferencia
Zoom video / teleconferencia

Zoom video / teleconferencia

5. No hay reunidn en diciembre

Miércoles 2021
6. 13 de enero
7. 10 de febrero

8. 10de marzo

Ubicacidn
Zoom video / teleconferencia
*Entrenamiento de la junta

Zoom video / teleconferencia

Hora
6:00 p.m.
6:00 p.m.
6:00 p.m.

6:00 p.m.

Hora
6:00 p.m.
6:00 p.m.

6:00 p.m.



:

-
=]
N,

Redwood Coast Regional Center
N Respecting Choice in the Redwood Community

Miércoles 2021 Ubicacion Hora

9. 14 de abril Zoom video / teleconferencia 6:00 p.m.

10. 12 de mayo *Entrenamiento de la junta 6:00 p.m.

11. 9 de junio Zoom video / teleconferencia 6:00 p.m.

12. 14 de julio *Entrenamiento de la Junta 6:00 p.m.
a) 17 de julio (sabado) *Entrenamiento de la Junta (TBD) 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

* 18 de noviembre de 2020 como 11 de noviembre de 2020 es el feriado del Dia de los
Veteranos y las oficinas estan cerradas.

2020-2021 Officers:

Presidenta: Tamera Leighton (Lake County)
Vicepresidente/Secretaria : Mike Sawyer (Humboldt County)
Tesorero : Beverly Fontaine (Humboldt County)

Asesor de clientes: Bill Lacy (Humboldt County)

Representante ARCA: Steven Perez (Humboldt/Del Norte Counties)



